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December 21, 2009

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the Council, 
and Citizens of the Town of Sahuarita, Arizona (Town):

State law requires that towns have an audit performed on their  nancial statements at least once for 
every two  scal years and shall include all  nancial transactions during that period.  The audit shall be 
completed and the  nal audit report shall be submitted within six months after the close of the  scal 
year or years audited.  This report is published to ful  ll that requirement for the  scal year ended June 
30, 2009.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information con-
tained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has established 
for this purpose.  Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated bene ts, the objec-
tive is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the  nancial statements are free of 
any material misstatements.

Larson Allen LLP, Certi  ed Public Accountants, have issued an unquali  ed opinion on the Town of 
Sahuarita’s  nancials statements for the year ended June 30, 2009.  The independent auditors report is 
located at the front of the  nancial section of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor ’s re-
port and provides a narrative introduction, overview , and analysis of the basic  nancial statements.  
The MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

GOVERNMENT PROFILE

BASIC INFORMATION

The Town of Sahuarita is one of Arizona’s fastest growing municipalities and after visiting the Town, 
you will see why so many people have chosen to call Sahuarita home.  Sahuarita is known as the “Gem 
of the Desert” because of the beauty of the mountains that surround the Town, the Sonoran desert land-
scape and the lush Santa Cruz River valley.

Sahuarita of  cially incorporated as a Town in 1994, but the area’s rich history dates back much further 
as a mining and ranching community .  In fact, many of the Town’s streets and landmarks are named 
after the mines for which the area was well known.  Today, people move to Sahuarita for the small-
town atmosphere and scenic beauty.  While the of  cial 2000 census  gure lists the Town’s population 
as 3,242, it has increased dramatically to an estimated 24,730 residents today.  



The Town’s boundaries encom pass a 31 square-m ile area and include rural settings such as the 
pecan groves on the Town’s east side as well as many housing opportunities.  

The Sahuarita Town Council is com mitted to moving the Town forwar d through collabo ration, 
openness and partnerships within the comm unity, while preserving and enhancing the area’s 
beauty and history.  With the area’s high rate of growth, the Town’s recent policy decisions have 
involved the need to balance growth and the area’s traditional sm all community atm osphere.  
One recent accom plishment is the im plementation of  parks and recreation standard s to ensure 
there are enough parks to meet the growing population. 

The Town uses the Council-Manager form  of governm ent, which m eans that residents elect a 
Town Council, who in turn, select a Town Manager to oversee the operations of  the Town, 
including managing each of the To wn’s departments.  The Sahuarita Mayor and Town Council 
are responsible for the policy d ecisions in the Town, while the Town Manager implem ents the 
policy and oversees the day-to-day operations. The Town of Sahuarita provides a full range of 
services, including police protection; the construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and 
other infrastructure, and recreational activities and cultural events. 

There are seven members of the Town Council, who are elected by the entire Town on staggered 
four-year terms.  The position s of Mayor and Vice Mayor are chosen by  the Council m embers 
after each election.  Elections are held in the spring of odd-numbered years.  W e typically hold  
Town Council meetings every second and fourth Monday of the m onth at 6:30 pm  at the Tow n 
Hall Council Chambers. 

BUDGET
The Council is required to adopt a final budget on or before the third Monday in August.  This 
annual budget serves as the foundation for the Town of Sahuarita’s financial planning and 
control.  The budget is prepared by fund, function, and department. 

Department heads may transfer appropriations within a departm ent.  Transfers of appropriations 
from funds, contingency reserves, or between departments, however, require the special approval 
of the Town Council. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION

LOCAL ECONOMY, FINANCIAL PLANNING, FINANCIAL POLICIES, AND MAJOR INITIATIVES

IMPACTS OF ECONOMIC CHALLENGES
Slowdown in Housing Market: The housing slowdown that began in 2007 ground to a virtual 
standstill in 2008 and is only now showing anem ic signs of recovery.  In past years Sahuarita 
boasted one of the m ost robust growth rates in the country, an average of 30% per year.  In the 
past year, despite the collapse in the housing market and economy, Sahuarita still realized a 9.1% 
growth rate! 

The Town budget is based on certain assum ptions, and one of these is a growth rate of 5%.  
Since we grew at almost twice the assumed rate during the darkest days of the recession, we can  
optimistically anticipate the grow th rate to at least hold steady.  As the econom y begins to 
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recover, even if the gro wth rate declined a perc ent or two, we would still be well ahead of the 
assumed 5% rate. 

Maintaining positive growth rates p ay other d ividends as w ell.  A severe reces sion causes m ost 
businesses to restrict expenditures and expansion plans until the economy recovers.  It is said that 
“retail follows rooftops,” and when a community exhib its a positive g rowth rate even in hard  
times, then  business es will follo w.  W hile ot her communities are deal ing with shuttered 
businesses, 20 retail/service stores opened in Sahuarita over the last year. 

State Budget Shortfall:  At the tim e of this writing, the Arizona State Legislature is once again 
in special session trying to revise a state budget and resolve the approxim ate $2 billion shortfall.  
Until the bu dget impasse is resolv ed, we have only an estim ate of how m uch shared revenues 
will be.  When the fate of so many dollars is uncertain, we employ a “plan for the worst, hope for 
the best” strategy.  Using es timates provided by the Arizona Departm ent of Revenue, w e 
developed the budget based on 90% of the figures  provided.  W hile we do not expect 100% of 
the estimated revenues, neither do we expect anything less than 90%.  In the event there are more 
revenues forthcoming than planned for, these dollars will be saved, if possible, as part of our 
reserves. 

There is an other aspect regarding  state shared  revenues that im pedes our revenue flow; the 
Town’s proportion of shared reven ues is based on the 2005 m id-decade census figure.  In other 
words, we are providing maintenance and services to a Town of 24,000 with state shared dollars 
calculated based on a form ula that only recognizes a population of 13,990.  This is one of the 
drawbacks to the phenom enal growth we have seen over the last sev eral y ears.  The State 
updates its census figures every 5 years, and when 2010 census figures are used to com pute 
shared revenues, this gap will close.  However, as our population grows between 2010 and 2015, 
the disparity between real growth  and recog nized growth will, year by year, increm entally 
increase.  F ortunately, the rate of growth shoul d be som ething approaching a “norm al” rate, as 
opposed to the hyper-growth of years past that led to this huge gap. 

Increased Medical & Retirement Costs:  No m atter how carefully or thoughtfully the Tow n 
crafts its fis cal strategy,  we are confronted with expenses that we have no control over.  This 
year as most, the Town faces ris ing costs for employee medical benefits.  In order to  provide the 
same m edical benefits package to em ployees, the Town was faced with a whopping 29%
increase in costs.  As a result, there was a change in providers and a slight reduction in employee 
benefits this  year, as the Town selected a plan where the cost increase was not as significan t.  
While there was still an increase in m edical costs of 6.2%, there was no increas e for dental 
benefits.

There was a slight decline in the employee and employer rates for the Arizona State Retirem ent 
System as well as a significant decrease, from 10.98% to 7.49%, in the employer contribution for 
the Public S afety Personnel Retirement Plan (P SPRS).  The  employer contribution rate for the 
Elected Officials Retirement Plan (EORP) also experienced a decrease from 28% to 26.25%. 

Staff Responses to Economic Conditions:  Although the Town has handled the recession better 
than m ost, last y ear was harder th an anticipated.  W e responded to financial co nditions by  
tightening our belts through budget reductions last fiscal year and in fiscal year 2010, eliminating 
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pay increases for 2010, delaying ca pital projects, and reducing th e workforce through various 
means.  Next year’s results should reflect an operational reduc tion over the current financial 
position, with a very minimal impact on service levels. 

We are also finding ways to do things sm arter by stream lining and m odernizing certai n 
processes.  New software prog rams facilitate in terdepartmental and cus tomer service processes .  
These prog rams also increase efficiency by accurately organizing,  cross-referencing, and 
cataloging Town records, as well as increasing communication tim e between departm ents.  
Likewise, we are out-sourcing or in-sourcing certain functions based on efficiency and savings to 
the Town.  We recently  brought payroll in-hou se because with the nu mber of Town e mployees 
we currently have, it is more cost-effective to do this ourselves.  

COMMITMENT TO PRUDENT BUDGETING & FINANCIAL PRACTICES
Philosophy: The Town’s fiscal philosophy, as it has been for years, is one of fiscal conservatism.   
When planning our budgeting strategies, we consider the worse-case to best-case range of 
possibilities.  Then, erring on the co nservative side of that range, we structure the budget.  This 
philosophy exem plifies itself in m any of the policies and guidelines we follow, such as 
maintaining a five y ear plan at all tim es.  One such guidelin e has been  a cash  reserve equaling 
25% of the current year’s expenditures.  As a growing community, this reserv e was available to 
accommodate some of the explos ive growth trends we experienced, o r to absorb any unforeseen  
shortfalls beyond our control.  Even now, we are still on target to m eet our reserve requirements 
for the next five year period. We also recognize that just as the economy has a life of its ow n 
which is in state of constant flux, so too m ust the financial plan be a living docum ent that is 
adaptable to those changing conditions.

General Fund Preservation: A key financial principle is  to pro tect the m ost flexible,  leas t 
restricted, funding sources.  In the Town’s case, these sources are recorded in the General Fund.  
By following this p rinciple, th e To wn will keep General F und m onies available to spend on  
priorities set by Council. 

Fee & Taxes:  While there will be a shortfall between revenues and expenses, the Town will not
be raising taxes.  To help shield residents at large from  t ax increases, the Town has and m ay 
increase “fees for services.”  These fees targ et only those individuals who are actually using a 
service or f acility in an  effort to recover part  o f the cost.  By charging only those who avail 
themselves of a Town service or facility, it lessens the pressure to raise taxes on everyone, even 
those who d o not use th e serv ices.  For exam ple, the Coun cil recen tly raised  sewer user fees 
associated with the W astewater Treatment Facility.  This action affects only those who actually 
use the facility, primarily the residents of Rancho Sahuarita, rather than raising taxes on the other 
half of the population who do not. 

Services:  The Town has been careful to not increase  services too d ramatically as part of its  
conservative budgeting practices.  However, Sa huarita remains committed to providing quality  
services that have a positive im pact on the quality  of life.  Budget redu ctions will not m ean a  
decrease in  residen tial services, especially co re serv ices such as public safety (police and  
building safety), recreation, streets, and wastewater. 
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The Town has absorbed m any of the additional costs in ways residents and businesses will not 
see.  There are other m easures the departm ents have taken to help  reduce dem ands on t he 
Town’s resources.  Some are related  to personnel, such as th e elimination of some positions or a 
freeze on vacant positions.  There have been reductions in work hours and even reductions in the 
workforce, and som e departments are sharing em ployees.  W e have scaled back program s such 
as the newsletter, which is no longer printed an d mailed but rather posted online for anyone to 
access.  Lik ewise, some contracts w ith outside v endors have been ren egotiated.  Th e Parks and  
Recreation Department recently renegotiated their landscaping contract, saving the Town almost 
$21,000.

MAINTAINING SAHUARITA’S QUALITY OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE
Capital Projects:  Capital improvements are projects that rep resent long-term investments in the 
community that likewise require a long-term maintenance commitment.  Quality of life issues are 
directly con nected to capital im provements, and are on e of the m ajor considerations i n 
determining which projects to inclu de within th e Capital Improvement Plan.  The 2010 capital 
improvements budget is 46% of the Town budget, demonstrating Sahuarita’s commitment to this 
critical component of our long-term  goals.  Som e of the larger capital projects funded in this 
year’s budget are th e improvements to Sahuarita Road and the W astewater Treatment Facility 
expansion and adm inistration building.  These impr ovements will play a m ajor role in shaping 
the Town’s future. 

Inertia dictates that we must keep things in m otion, even if it’s at a crawl.  Recession or not, our 
community continues to grow and the Town must be prepared for ever-increasing dem ands for 
infrastructure and services.  Until things improve, we will maintain our existing assets and follow 
through with existing plans before considering any new projects.  But now is the tim e to 
carefully weigh our g oals and p rioritize our capital p rojects to d etermine which deserv e 
continued developm ent.  W hile we m ay not have the financial latitude to build any new 
unplanned projects at this time, now is the best time to focus the staff’s creative talents on project 
concept and design so when the econom y begins to recover we will have new projects ready to 
move forward.     

One “silver lining” to the dark econom ic clouds has been eager contractors bidding projects at 
appreciably lower prices than budgeted.  This translates to significant savings for the Town 
which creates opportunities and flexibility to do things we wouldn’t otherwise be able to do. 

Capital s treets pro jects curren tly u nder design  or constru ction include La Cañada, Phase III,  
under construction; Sahuarita Road Phase I (I-19 to La Villita Road), due to break ground in 
September 2009; and Sahuarita Road, Phase II (L a Villita to Country Club Roa d), currently 
being designed.  Additionally, $3 million of stim ulus money has been earmarked for resurfacing 
the oldest portion of Rancho Sahuarita Blvd.

The Wastewater Treatment Facility expansion, the largest capital project ever undertaken by the 
Town, was opened in July 2009.  This facility, serv ing half of Sahuarita’s residents, is a 
completely modern facility with state of the art noise and odor controls.
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AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Governm ent Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a Certificate of Achievem ent for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Town of 
Sahuarita for its com prehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.  
This was the seventh consecutive year that the g overnment has achieved this prestigious award.  
In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievem ent, a govern ment must publish an easily 
readable and efficiently organized com prehensive annual financial report.  This report m ust 
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only.  W e believe that our cu rrent 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to m eet the Certificate of Achievem ent 
Program’s requirem ents and we are subm itting it to  the GF OA to determ ine its eligibility for 
another certificate. 

The preparation of this report would not have b een possible without the efficient and dedicated 
services of the Finance departm ent and to the many m embers of other departments who assisted 
and contributed to the preparation of this report.  Credit also m ust be given to the Mayor and 
Council for their leadership and support.

Respectfully submitted, 

James R. Stahle 
Town Manager 

A.C. Marriotti, CPA 
Finance Director 
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LarsonAllen LLP is a member of Nexia International, a worldwide network of independent accounting and consulting firms. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Honorable Mayor and the Town Council of the 
Town of Sahuarita, Arizona 

We have audited the accom panying financia l statements of the governm ental activities, 
the business-type act ivities, each m ajor fund and the aggregate rem aining fund 
information of the Town of Sahuarita, Ariz ona (Town), as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2009, which collectively com prise the Town’s basic financial statem ents as 
listed in the tab le of co ntents.  These financ ial statem ents are the respo nsibility of the 
Town's m anagement.  Our responsibility is  to express opinions on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accord ance with auditing standards generally  accepted in  the 
United States of America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform  the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about w hether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial 
misstatement.  An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statem ents.  An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and the significant estim ates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statem ent presentation.  We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial 
respects, the resp ective financial po sition of the governm ental activities, the business-
type activ ities, each  m ajor fund an d the ag gregate rem aining fund inform ation of the 
Town of Sahuarita, Arizona, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial 
position and cash flows,  where app licable, thereof for the year th en ended in conform ity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

The m anagement's discussion and analysis on pages 17-29 and the Required 
Supplementary Information Other than MD&A on pages 63-66 are not a required part of 
the basic financial statem ents but are supplementary inform ation required by the  
Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  We have applied certain limited procedures, 
which consisted principally of inquiries of m anagement regarding the m ethods of 
measurement and presentation of the required su pplementary information.  However, we 
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of for ming opinions on the financial statem ents 
that collectively com prise the Town' s basic financial statem ents.  The com bining and 
individual fund financial statem ents and schedules, the introducto ry section and the 
statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required 
parts of the basic financial statem ents.  The com bining and individual fund financial 
statements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statem ents and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all m aterial 
respects in relation to  the basic financial statements taken as a whole.  The introdu ctory 
and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the  
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

LarsonAllen LLP 
Mesa, Arizona 
December 21, 2009 



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

As management of the Town of Sa huarita, Arizona (Town), we are pleased to provide an overview of our  
financial activities for the fiscal  year ended June 30, 2009.  This overv iew is presented with all am ounts 
rounded to thousands in order to m ake it m ore reader friendly and to focus on significant changes.  W e 
encourage readers to co nsider the infor mation presented here in conjunction with additional infor mation 
that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 3-8 of this report. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The assets of the Town exceeded its  liabilities at  th e close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$120,965 (net assets).  Of this a mount, $27,221 ( unrestricted net assets) may be used to m eet the 
government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

The governm ent’s total net assets increased by $1,497.  This increase was due to prudent cost 
containments and expense management. 

The Town borrowed $6,700 in conjunction with the Greater Arizona Developm ent Authority to 
finance street improvements and the North Santa Cruz Park. 

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Town’s governm ental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $34,619, an increase of $1,426 in com parison with the prior year.  Of this am ount, 
only $88 ( reserved fund balance) is unavailable for spending at the governm ent’s discretion and 
$800 has been designated for a future contribution to develop a hospital. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved and undesigna ted fund balance for the General 
Fund was $14,692 or 117% of total General Fund expenditures. 

The Wastewater Enterprise Fund had a $4,593 deficit unrestricted net asset balance as of June 30, 
2009.

The Wastewater Enterprise Fund used $21,041 of its loan from the W ater Infrastructure Financing 
Authority to improve and expand its waste water treatment plant. 

The Town’s capital asset balances totaled $147, 835, an increase of $25,990 or 21% com pared to 
last year.  Construction in progress accounted for $46,017, or approxim ately 31%, of the total 
balance.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to  serve as an  introdu ction to the T own’s basic financial 
statements.  The Town of Sahuarita’s basic financia l statem ents are com prised of three com ponents: 1) 
government-wide financial statem ents, 2) fund financial statem ents, and 3) notes to the financial 
statements.  This report also contains other supplem entary information in addition to the basic financial 
statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements.   The government-wide financial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad overview of the Town’s finances, in a m anner si milar to a private-s ector 
business.

The statement of net assets presents inform ation on all of  the Town ’s assets and  liabilities, with th e 
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve 
as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the governm ent’s net assets changed during 
the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net a ssets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are 
reported in this statem ent for som e items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal perio ds (e.g.,  
earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both of the governm ent-wide financial statem ents dis tinguish functions of the Town that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernm ental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their cost s through user fees and charges ( business-type
activities).  The governm ental activities of  the Town include general governm ent, public safety, highways 
and streets, and culture and recreation.  The business-type activities of the Town include a sewer treatm ent 
operation.  The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 33-34 of this report. 

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to m aintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific ac tivities or objectives.  The Town, like oth er state and  
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensu re and dem onstrate compliance with  finance-related legal 
requirements.  All of the funds of t he Town can be divided into two categories, governm ental funds, and a  
proprietary fund. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the sam e functions reported 
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the governm ent-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows 
of spendable resources, as well as  on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal 
year.  Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

Because th e focus of governm ental funds is narrower than that of the governm ent-wide financial  
statements, it is us eful to com pare the inform ation presented for governmental funds with sim ilar 
information presented for governmental activities in the governm ent-wide financial statem ents.  By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term  impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions.  
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statem ent of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this com parison between governmental
funds and governmental activities. 

The Town m aintains five individual governm ental f unds.  Infor mation is presented separately in the 
governmental fund statem ent of revenues, expenditure s, and changes in fund balances for the General 
Fund, and for the Capital Infrastructure Im provement Fund, which are considered to  be major funds.  Data 
from the other three governm ental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.  Individual 
fund data for each of these nonm ajor governmental funds is provided in  the form of combining statements
elsewhere in this report. 

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget fo r its governm ental funds.  Budgetary com parison 
statements and schedules have been provided for these funds to demonstrate compliance with the budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 35-38 of this report. 

Proprietary funds.  Proprietary funds provide the sam e t ype of inform ation as the governm ent-wide 
financial statements, only in m ore detail.  The Town m aintains one type of proprietary fund.  Enterprise
funds are used to report the sam e functions presented as business-type activities in the governm ent-wide 
financial statements.  The Town uses an enterprise f und to account for its wastew ater treatment operation, 
which is considered to be a major fund of the Town.  The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be 
found on pages 39-41 of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide add itional inform ation that is essen tial to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the governm ent-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 43-59 of this report. 

Other information.  In addition to the basic financial statem ents and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the T own’s budgetary statem ents for the 
General Fund, the Capital Infrastructure Im provement Fund, and the progress in funding its obligation to 
provide pension benefits to its employees.  Required supplementary information can be found on pages 63-
66 of this report. 

The com bining statem ents referred to earlier in connection with nonm ajor governm ental funds are  
presented immediately following the required supplem entary information.  Combining and individual fund 
statements and schedules can be found on pages 69-73 of this report. 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net ass ets may serve over time as useful indicato rs of a governm ent’s financial position.   
The Town’s assets exceeded liabilities by $120, 965 at the close of the most recen t fiscal year.  T he largest 
portion of the Town’s net assets (77 percent) reflects its investm ent in capital assets, net of related debt 
(e.g., land, buildings, infrastructure, vehicles, and equipment).  The Town uses these capital assets to 
provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

TOWN OF SAHUARITA 
NET ASSETS 

 Governm ental Activities  Business-type Activities    Total
 2009    2008  2009   2008 2009   2008
Current and other assets $ 39,514  $ 37,566  $     271  $     594  $  39,785 $  38,160 
Capital assets 100,587  95,383  47,249  26,462  147,835 121,845 

Total assets 140,101  132,949  47,520  27,056  187,620 160,004 
Current liabilities 2,634  2,991  2,823  1,344  5,456 4,335 
Long-term liabilities 33,800  28,031    27,399      8,171   61,199 36,202 

Total liabilities 36,434  31,022  30,222  9,515  66,655 40,537 
Net assets:   

 Invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt 71,441  70,408  21,469  21,961  92,910 92,369 

Restricted 412 1,966        422                   -   834 1,966 
Unrestricted 31,814 29,552 (4,593) (4,420) 27,221 25,132 

 Total net assets $103,667 $101,926  $17,298  $17,541  $120,965 $119,467 

An additional portion of the Town’s  net assets (1 perc ent) represents resources that are sub ject to external 
restrictions on how they m ay be used.  The re maining balance of unrestricted net assets ($27,221) may be 
used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At the end o f the current fiscal year, the Town is  able to rep ort positive balances in all three categories  of 
net assets.  The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year. 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

TOWN OF SAHUARITA 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

 Governm ental Activities  Business-type Activities    Total
 2009  2008   2009 2008   2009 2008
REVENUES         
Program revenues:         

Charges for services $  2,800 $  3,789  $ 2,706  $ 2,445   $  5,506 $  6,234 
Operating grants and contributions 1,471 1,488  -   35   1,471 1,523 
Capital grants and contributions 1,978 5,241  -   1,371  1,978 6,612 

General revenues:         
 Property taxes 248 115     248 115 
 Sales taxes  8,787 10,539                  -    -    8,787 10,539 
 Franchise taxes  294 274                 -    -    294 274 
 Share of state income tax  2,069 1,969                  -    -    2,069 1,969 
 Share of state sales tax  1,113 1,286                  -    -    1,113 1,286 
 Share of state vehicle license tax  588 617                   -    -    588 617 
 Unrestricted grants and contributions  122 136  -    -    122 136 
 Investment earnings (loss) 593 1,702  (1) 68   592 1,770 
 Miscellaneous  788 62      105    -    893 62 

Total revenues 20,851 27,218  2,810   3,919   23,661 31,137 

EXPENSES         
Program expenses:         

Governmental activities:         
General government 4,479 4,215  -   -    4,479 4,215 
Public safety 6,887 6,619  -   -    6,887 6,619 
Highways and streets 4,825 3,767  -   -    4,825 3,767 
Culture and recreation 1,545 1,424  -   -    1,545 1,424 

Interest and amortization 
   on long-term debt 1,374 1,550  -   -    1,374 1,550 

Business-type activities:         
Sewer  -         -    3,053   2,732    3,053 2,732 

Total expenses 19,110 17,575  3,053    2,732     22,163 20,307 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues less 
expenses 1,741   9,643    (243) 1,187   1,498 10,830 
Extraordinary item -    -    -    (3,671)  - (3,671) 
Change in net assets 1,741 9,643  (243) (2,484)   1,498 7,159 
Net assets at beginning of year 101,926 92,283  17,541  20,025  119,467 112,308 
Net assets at end of year $103,667 $101,926  $17,298  $17,541  $120,965 $119,467 

Governmental Activities
Governmental activities increased the Town’s net assets by $1,741, a ccounting for 116% of the total 
growth in net assets of the Town.  The prior year  had an increase that was $9,643 (+82%) greater than the 
current year’s increase to net assets.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

Key factors of these changes are as follows: 
Net expense for governm ental activities by program  (the difference between program revenues and 
program expenses) was a net expense of $7,056 last  year but it increased to a net expense of 
$12,861 in the current fiscal year. This 82% increase was due to both revenue declines as well as 
increased expenses. 

o Charges for services revenues com prised 45% of program  revenues in 2009.  Building 
permit and other develop ment fees make up the largest portion of these charges.   The $989 
(-26%) decrease was prim arily attributable to a decline in the overall econom y which 
resulted in significantly less residential and commercial development compared to last year.        

o Operating grants and contributions m ade up 24% of program  revenues in 2009. These 
revenues were only $17 (-1%) less than last year.  In 2009, the Town continued to secure 
grant funding consistent with funding levels in prior years.

o Capital grants and  con tributions constitu ted 3 2% of prog ram revenues in  2009.   These 
revenues were $3,263 (-62%) less than last year. 

In 2008, the Town received a one-tim e capital contribution in the form of developer-
built streets conveyed to the Town which accounted for $2,776 of these revenues. As 
this did not happen again, it resulted in a net decrease of $2,776 com pared to last 
year.

o Increases in program expenses were m ainly attributable to depreciation expense on capital 
assets, and increases to employee related expenses. 

o As shown on the chart below, all functions had greater program  expenses than progra m 
revenues.  Accordingly, general revenues were used to fund all functions. 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

General revenues ($14, 602), which com prised 70% of all governm ental activities revenue sources, 
were $2,097 (-13%) less than last year.

o Local sales tax revenues were $1, 752 (-17%) less than last year.  The decrease was 
attributable to the decline in the overall economy which r esulted in reduced construction 
sales tax co llections due to les s res idential and commercial developm ent compared to las t 
year. 

o Investment earnings decreased by $1,109 (-65%) due to m arket conditions, which provided 
lower rates of return, and sm aller investment balances resulting from  the spending of debt  
proceeds.

o The significant reductions in local sales tax revenues and investm ent earnings were partly 
offset by increases in miscellaneous revenues (+$726). The increase in m iscellaneous 
revenues had its m ost significant source in th e contribution of a  developer fulfilling an 
agreement to contribute to debt service paym ents in the Quail Creek Community Facilities 
District.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

Business-type Activities
Business-type activities decreased the Town’s net assets by -$243, accounting for -16% of the total growth 
in net assets of the Tow n.  The difference betw een last year’s loss (-$2,484) and this year’s loss (-$243) 
brings the Business-type activities closer to break-even than last year by $2,241 (+90%).

Key factors of these changes are as follows: 
Revenues fell $1,109 (-28%) less than last year. This was prim arily as a result of developer  
contributions of Sewer Conveyance systems received last year which were not duplicated th is year 
resulting in a decrease of $1,371 (-100%). The decrease was partially offset by rate increases 
approved in 2008 being in effect for a full year in 2009, resulting in increased charges for services 
of $261 (+11%).

Expenses were $321 (+12%) m ore than last year because of (1) costs for the transportation and 
treatment of sewage, in  excess of perm itted capaci ty, hau led to o ther wastewater facilities, (2) 
additional s ewer sam pling costs related to com pliance issues, and (3) increased depreciation  
expense.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS 

Governmental funds. The focus of the Town’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the Town’s 
financing requirem ents.  In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful m easure of a 
government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town’s  governmental funds reported com bined ending fund 
balances of $34,619, an increase of $1,426 (+4%) in com parison with the prior year.  Alm ost the entire 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

amount ($34,531) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s 
discretion.  The rem ainder ($88) of  fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new 
spending because it has already been committed to account for prepaid items. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of t he Town.  The General Fund’s fund balance increased by 
$2,693 (+21%) prim arily because Capital Inf rastructure Im provement Fund transferred $3,411 to the 
General Fund in order to repay the General Fun d for its purchase of capital assets in prio r years.  As a 
measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved fund balance to total fund 
expenditures.  Unreserved fund balance represents 124% of total General Fund expenditures.

The Capital Infrastructure Im provement Fund (CIIF) is a special revenue fund.  The prim ary revenue 
source for this fund is the construction sales tax, which the T own Council has designated to be used for the 
acquisition, construction, im provement, and/or m aintenance of m ajor c apital facilities other than those 
financed by the proprietary fund.  F und balance increased by $774 (+4%) as a resu lt of issuing new debt 
proceeds of $6,700, while continuing  to spend m onies accumulated from unrestricted sources to repay the 
General Fund through transfers.

The Quail Creek Community Facilities District (QC CFD) Fund, a nonm ajor special revenue fund, was 
established to finance the construction and m aintenance of public infrastructure within its District 
boundaries.  Fund balance decreased by $1,456 (-99%) as a result of spending the last rem aining bond 
proceeds from a prior year debt issuance.     

The Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF), a nonm ajor special revenue fund, is used to account for 
revenues th at are res tricted for transportation purposes.  State shared fuel taxes and intergo vernmental 
grants and contributions com prised the primary revenue sources recognized during the year.  Expenditures 
and transfers out exceeded revenues resulting in a decrease of $563 (-243%) to fund balance, which is 
attributable to the accou nting entries necessary to reco rd the financing of constructio n projects for streets  
and roads (project expenditures are accounted for in the CIIF by transferring funds to the CIIF).

The Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (RICO) Fund, a nonm ajor special revenue fund, 
recognizes revenues associated with forfeited police seizures.  These revenues are restricted f or public  
safety and anti-racketeering purposes.  Fund balance decreased $22 (-9%) reflecting the continued spending 
of previously accumulated resources. 

Proprietary fund. The Town’s W astewater Enterprise Fund provides the sam e type of inform ation found 
in the government-wide financial statements, but in m ore detail.  Unrestricted net assets of the w astewater 
treatment operation at the end of the year am ounted to a deficit balance of $4,593, a decrease of $173 (-
4%).  The investm ent in capital assets net of related debt was $21,469, a decrease of $492 (-2%).  In 
addition a new category, net assets restricted for debt service has been established this year with $422, in 
order to comply with loan agreem ents.  Other factors concerning the finances of this fund have already 
been addressed in the discussion of the Town’s business-type activities. 
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Differences between the original budget and the final am ended budget were relatively m inor.  The 
increases w ere funded out of contingency reserves and totaled a $59 increase allocated to the general 
government function to accomm odate the addition of tem porary labor in the Town Clerk departm ent and 
technology improvements in the Municipal Court. 

Actual functional expenditures were $2,209 below final budget am ounts (excluding the budget for  
contingency reserves).  The positive variance occurred prim arily because of conservative budgeting 
practices an d personnel savings due to cost cutting m easures im plemented m idway through fiscal year 
2009.  All General Fund departments had positive budget variances. 

Actual total revenues were $1,235 less than final budget am ounts.  The negative variance was attributable 
to general difficulties in the economy resulting in a downturn in local sales taxes, building permitting, state 
shared tax revenue and decreased returns on investm ents.  The increasin g complexity and type of activity  
by funds other than the General Fund results in an adm inistrative burden placed on the central services of 
the town. This increase is allocated to the other Funds through the Cost Allocation Plan which is recorded 
as charges for services revenue and as a result, charges for services were $151 higher than budgeted.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital assets.  The Town’s investm ent in capital assets for its governm ental and business-type activities 
as of June 30, 2009, a mounts to $1 47,836 (net of accum ulated depreciation).  This investm ent in capital 
assets includes land, buildings and improvem ents, sewer conveyance system s, machinery and equipm ent, 
vehicles, park facilities, roads, highways, and bridges.

TOWN OF SAHUARITA 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

     Governmental Activities   Business-type Activities     Total
 2 009      2008    2009   2008    2009   2008

        
Land $ 6,781  $ 6,781  $ 2,640 $ 2,640   $  9,421 $  9,421 
Buildings & improvements 20,905  21,390  - -  20,905 21,390 
Sewer conveyance system - -  17,610 18,176   17,610 18,176 
Infrastructure 51,139 45,626                 -                   -    51,139 45,626 
Vehicles 707  680         264        292  971 972 
Equipment and software 1,773  1,975                 -                  -    1,773 1,975 
Construction in progress 19,282  18,931     26,735    5,354  46,017 24,285 
 $ 100,587 $95,383 $47,249 $26,462 $147,836 $121,845 

The total net increase in the Town’s investm ent in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 21% (a 5% 
increase for governmental activities and a 79% increase for business-type activities). 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 
Construction of roadways and park s were reco rded as in creases to construction in progress and 
totaled $8,583. These were prim arily related to $1,130 for La Canada Drive, $2,253 for North 
Santa Cruz Park, and $1,405 for Quail Creek Veterans Mem orial Park. In addition to the three 
largest projects other transportation and road projects contributed $2, 515, and other recreation 
projects contributed $1,280 to the increase in construction in progress. 

Construction of the W astewater Treatment Plant expansion project was almost completed du ring 
the year, increasing the construction in progress balance by $21,381. 

Completion of projects resulted in the increase to infrastructure and a corresponding decrease in 
construction in p rogress. The largest pro jects completed included, Anamax Park, with a value of  
$3,035, Anza Trail Park and lighting with a valu e of $2,308, as we ll as various streets and 
transportation projects collectively valued at $1,513, and recreational lighting projects, with a value 
of $1,377. 

Additional information on the Town’s capital assets can be found in note 4 on pages 49-50 of this report. 
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(dollar amounts rounded to thousands) 

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the T own had total debt outstanding of $59,160.  Of 
this amount, $12,340 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the Quail Creek Community 
Facilities District.  The rem ainder of the d ebt is secured  solely by specified revenu e sources.  A summary 
of outstanding long-term debt follows.

TOWN OF SAHUARITA 
LONG-TERM DEBT 

 Gove rnmental Activities   Business-type Activities       Total
     2009      2008    2009   2008    2009   2008

Quail Creek CFD general 
obligation bonds $12,340  $12,660  $                -  $              -   $12,340 $12,660 

Loans payable  21,041  15,012  25,779 4,501   46,820  19,513 
$33,381 $ 27,672  $ 25,779 $4,501  $ 59,160 $ 32,173 

The Town participated in the Greater Arizona D evelopment Authority’s (GADA) bond issuances in June, 
2009. The governm ental activ ities w ill repay $6, 700 of principal issued  in June, 20 09. Proceed s of the 
loans provided financing for roadways and North Santa Cruz Park. 

The Business-type activities of the Town also borrowed m oney through a long-term  loan agreement. The 
Water Infrastructure Financing Authority (W IFA) had an existing loan outstanding from  2008, this was 
consolidated as planned into the 2008 WIFA System Revenue Loan. The $21,041 in new loan monies were 
borrowed to pay for the im provement and expansion of  the waste water treatm ent facility. The loan 
provides for an additional $2,571 which will be used in 2010. 

In addition to the outstanding debt described above, the Town entered into a w astewater non-syste m 
revenues loan agreement with the Water Infrastructure Financing Authority (WIFA) on April 25, 2008, for 
$4,376.  Loan proceeds will be received on a draw-down basis to fund costs incurred by the Tow n for the 
construction of expansions to the w astewater treatment facilities.  As of June 30, 2009, no funding was  
drawn on these WIFA loans.  

State statues limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue.  However, as the 
Quail Creek Community Facilities District is a legally separate entity, its general obligation d ebt does not 
apply against the Town’s debt capacity, which is $58,826. 

Additional information on the Town’s long-term debt can be found in note 5 on pages 50-53 of this report. 
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ECONOMIC FACTORS, NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET, AND RATES 

The current estim ated population of 24,767 is 9% larger than last year’s estim ated population of 
22,650 and more than seven tim es larger than the census population in 2000 which was 3,242.  The  
growth rate the Town uses for planning is 5%, which is m ore conservative than our past but 
reasonable in light of the continued economic concerns during fiscal year 2010. 

The secondary assessed property valuation increased  1% to $226,225 over last year.  The total full 
cash property value increased  1% to $2,054,855 during the same period. 

Building permits issued for single-fam ily residents (SFR) decreas ed -29% com pared to fiscal year 
2008.  In fiscal year 2009 563 SFR perm its were issued, compared to 790 the previous year.  902 
other (non-SFR) permits were issued in fiscal year 2009 compared to 618 the previous year.

The Town’s budget for fiscal year 2010 totals $76,748, a -29% decrease over the fiscal year 2009 adopted 
budget.  This decrease is due to the decrease of funding sources, m ostly as prior debt proceeds have been 
used to complete significant construction projects.  Budgeted expenditures ($58,486) are $14,371 or, -20%, 
less than in fiscal year 2009.  The decrease is prim arily attributable  to fewer capital expenditures being 
budgeted for fiscal year 2010.  Contingency reserves (i.e., ending fund ba lances) are expected to be around 
$18,262.

The first year of the five-year Capital Improvement Plan is incorporated into the 2010 capital budget, which 
amounts to $35,875, principally for the construction of the Sahuarita Road, Rancho Sahuarita Boulevard, 
La Canada Drive, and the Quail Creek Boulev ard ex tension road im provement projects, as w ell as th e 
completion of the W astewater Treatment Plant expansion project, and various ot her general, and roadway 
improvements.  The T own intends to finance $14,904 of the 2010 capital  budget with Regional 
Transportation Authority grants and $8,441 wi th long-term debt proceeds.  The rem ainder of the capital 
budget will be financed with revenues and beginning fund balances. 

The Wastewater sewer user fees will be increased during fiscal year 2010.  The average residential bill was 
targeted to increase from $25.00 to $31.48 per m onth.  The fee increase is needed to cover the cost of 
providing sewer services to the developments served by the treatment facility. 

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Town’s budget for the 2010 fiscal year. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Sahuarita, Arizona’s 
finances for all those with an in terest in the governm ent’s finances.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for a dditional financial inform ation should be addressed to 
the Finance Director, 375 W . Sahuarita Center W ay, Sahuarita, AZ 85629 or by visiting the Town’s 
website at www.ci.sahuarita.az.us.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2009

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 13,888,273$       40,408$              13,928,681$         
Investments 16,533,134         -                      16,533,134           
Receivables:

Taxes 1,660,680           -                      1,660,680             
Accounts 358,625              208,957              567,582                
Intergovernmental 1,391,876           -                      1,391,876             
Interest 85,996                -                      85,996                  

Internal balances 400,000              (400,000)             -                        
Prepaid items 87,789                -                      87,789                  
Deferred charges 942,543              -                      942,543                
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 4,164,985           421,610              4,586,595             
Interest receivable 18                       -                      18                         

Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress 26,062,322         29,375,403         55,437,725           
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 74,524,179         17,873,178         92,397,357           

Total capital assets 100,586,501       47,248,581         147,835,082         
Total assets 140,100,420       47,519,556         187,619,976         

LIABILITIES
Accrued payroll and benefits 278,999              15,875                294,874                
Payables:

Accounts 1,321,141           2,806,684           4,127,825             
Bonds due and payable 320,000              -                      320,000                
Intergovernmental 422                     -                      422                       
Interest 343,173              -                      343,173                
Contract retention 91,248                -                      91,248                  
Deposits 55,028                -                      55,028                  

Unearned revenues 223,544              -                      223,544                
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 1,395,714           2,026,353           3,422,067             
Due in more than one year 32,403,853         25,372,958         57,776,811           

Total liabilities 36,433,122         30,221,870         66,654,992           

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 71,440,562         21,469,386         92,909,948           
Restricted for:

Public safety 217,701              -                      217,701                
Transportation 182,597              -                      182,597                
Debt service 11,810                421,610              433,420                

Unrestricted 31,814,628         (4,593,310)          27,221,318           
Total net assets 103,667,298$     17,297,686$       120,964,984$       

Primary Government

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2009

Capital Total
Infrastructure Nonmajor Total

General Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7,188,975$          6,361,589$          337,709$               13,888,273$          
Investments 8,266,567            8,266,567            -                        16,533,134            
Receivables:

Taxes 647,061               1,012,802            817                        1,660,680              
Accounts 137,560               -                       221,065                 358,625                 
Intergovernmental 299,755               417,059               675,062                 1,391,876              
Interest 43,460                 42,536                 -                        85,996                   

Due from other funds -                      940,876               -                        940,876                 
Prepaid items 87,789                 -                       -                        87,789                   
Restricted assets -                      3,711,085            453,918                 4,165,003              

Total assets 16,671,167$        20,752,514$ 1,688,571$ 39,112,252$

Liabilities
Accrued payroll and benefits 250,398$             13,116$               15,485$                 278,999$               
Payables:

Accounts 450,578               819,700               50,863                   1,321,141              
Intergovernmental 363                      -                       59                          422                        
Bonds -                      -                       320,000                 320,000                 
Interest -                      -                       343,173                 343,173                 
Contract retention -                      91,248                 -                        91,248                   
Deposits 55,028                 -                       -                        55,028                   

Due to other funds -                      -                       540,876                 540,876                 
Deferred revenues 334,652               692,105               516,000                 1,542,757              

Total liabilities 1,091,019            1,616,169            1,786,456              4,493,644              

Fund balances
Reserved for:

Prepaid items 87,789                 -                       -                        87,789                   
Unreserved, reported in:

General fund, undesignated 14,692,359          -                       -                        14,692,359            
Special revenue funds -                      19,136,345          (97,885)                 19,038,460            
Designated for:

Hospital 800,000               -                       -                        800,000                 
Total fund balances 15,580,148          19,136,345          (97,885)                 34,618,608            

Total liabilities and fund balances 16,671,167$        20,752,514$ 1,688,571$ 39,112,252$

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance to Net Assets

of Governmental Activities
June 30, 2009

Total fund balances—governmental funds 34,618,608$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
  different because:

Capital assets used in the governmental activities are not financial resources
  and therefore are not reported in the funds.  These assets consist of:

Land 6,781,086$    
Construction in progress 19,281,236    
Buildings and improvements 21,818,269    
Infrastructure 61,172,057    
Vehicles 1,935,161      
Equipment and software 2,656,334      
Accumulated depreciation (13,057,642)   

Total capital assets 100,586,501      

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 1,319,213          

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs when debt is first issued.
However, these charges are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt.
Therefore, the unamortized deferred issuance costs create a difference. 942,543             

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are
  not reported in the funds.  Those liabilities consist of:

Loans payable (20,425,000)   
Bonds payable (12,340,000)   
Unamortized premium on long-term debt (662,503)        
Unamortized discount on long-term debt 46,210           
Compensated absences (418,274)        

Total noncurrent liabilities (33,799,567)      

Net assets of governmental activities 103,667,298$

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Capital Total
Infrastructure Nonmajor Total

General Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds

Revenues
Taxes 3,954,635$         5,112,807$           247,292$              9,314,734$          
Licenses and permits 1,989,607           -                       -                       1,989,607            
Intergovernmental 4,090,127           1,041,072             1,391,484             6,522,683            
Charges for services 1,099,044           -                       16,339                  1,115,383            
Fines and forfeitures 266,135              -                       10,042                  276,177               
Investment 265,167              319,668                8,366                    593,201               
Miscellaneous 149,362              71,419                  597,276                818,057               

Total revenues 11,814,077         6,544,966             2,270,799             20,629,842          

Expenditures
Current:

General government 4,450,950           -                       22,519                  4,473,469            
Public safety 6,737,703           -                       44,405                  6,782,108            
Highways and streets -                      -                       1,485,275             1,485,275            
Culture and recreation 1,343,520           -                       30,102                  1,373,622            

Capital outlay -                      8,113,128             1,228,742             9,341,870            
Debt service:

Principal -                      585,000                320,000                905,000               
Interest -                      674,775                686,345                1,361,120            
Fiscal charges -                      1,787                    10,500                  12,287                 
Debt issuance costs -                      122,853                -                       122,853               

Total expenditures 12,532,173         9,497,543             3,827,888             25,857,604          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (718,096)             (2,952,577)            (1,557,089)            (5,227,762)           

Other financing sources (uses)
Face amount of long-term debt -                      6,700,000             -                       6,700,000            
Discount on long-term debt -                      (46,210)                -                       (46,210)                
Transfers in 3,410,713           741,982                258,000                4,410,695            
Transfers out -                      (3,668,713)            (741,982)               (4,410,695)           

Total other financing sources (uses) 3,410,713           3,727,059             (483,982)               6,653,790            

Net change in fund balances 2,692,617           774,482                (2,041,071) 1,426,028

Fund balance at beginning of year 12,887,531         18,361,863           1,943,186             33,192,580          
Fund balance at end of year 15,580,148$       19,136,345$         (97,885)$               34,618,608$        

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Reconciliation of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
  to the Statement of Activities—Governmental Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Net change in fund balances—governmental funds 1,426,028$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful livesas depreciation expense.  In the current period, these amounts are:

Capitalized expenditures 9,263,422$     
Depreciation expense (4,064,560)     

Excess of capitalized expenditures over depreciation expense 5,198,862       

Some capital additions were acquired during the year without cost to the Town.  These
assets are not recognized in governmental funds, but in the statement of activities,
the fair market values are reported as revenues. 12,950            

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
 are not reported as revenues in the funds. 1,036,057       

Accrual basis revenue recognition is not limited by availability, so certain revenues
need to be reduced by the amounts that were unavailable at the beginning of the year
but became available and were reported in the funds (238,392)         

The issuance of long term-debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumed the 
current financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither transaction, however,
has any effect on net assets.  Also, governmental funds report the effect of
issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first 
issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of
activities.

Face amount of long-term debt (6,700,000)$   
Debt service - principal payments 905,000          
Discount on long-term debt 46,210            
Issuance costs on long-term debt 122,853          
Net amortization of issuance costs and premium (568)               

Net effect of long-term debt and related items (5,626,505)      

Book value of disposed capital assets (8,393)             

Some items reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
 financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental
 funds.  These activities consist of:

Increase in compensated absences (59,738)           

Change in net assets of governmental activities 1,740,869$

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Wastewater
Enterprise

Fund
Assets
Current:

Cash and cash equivalents 40,408$               
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful

accounts of $11,964) 208,957               
Total current 249,365               

Noncurrent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents restricted for debt service 421,610               
Capital assets:

Land 2,640,000            
Sewage conveyance system 19,481,712          
Vehicles 337,524               
Construction in progress 26,735,403          
Accumulated depreciation (1,946,058)           

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 47,248,581          
Total noncurrent assets 47,670,191          

Total assets 47,919,556          

Liabilities
Current:

Accrued payroll and benefits 15,875                 
Accounts payable 2,806,684            
Due to other funds 400,000               
Settlement payable-current 951,403               
Loan payable-current 1,052,578            

Total current 5,226,540            
Noncurrent liabilities:

Accrued compensated absences 22,372                 
Settlement payable 646,341               
Loan payable 24,726,617          

Total noncurrent liabilities 25,395,330          
Total liabilities 30,621,870          

Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 21,469,386          
Restricted for debt service 421,610               
Unrestricted (4,593,310)           

Total net assets 17,297,686$        

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2009

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Wastewater
Enterprise

Fund
Operating revenues

Charges for services 1,163,303$          
Total operating revenues 1,163,303            

Operating expenses
Personnel 592,066               
Operating supplies and services 580,511               
Utilities 196,969               
General and administrative 587,406               
Consultants and professional services 99,833                 
Depreciation 594,367               

Total operating expenses 2,651,152            

Operating loss (1,487,849)           

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Sewer connection fees 1,543,007            
Investment income (loss) (1,083)                  
Other 104,778               
Interest and amortization expense (402,279)              

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1,244,423            

Change in net assets (243,426)              

Net assets at beginning of year 17,541,112          
Net assets at end of year 17,297,686$

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and

Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Wastewater
Enterprise

Fund
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from customers and users 1,137,206$
Payments to suppliers (1,159,619)
Payments to employees (569,490)

Net cash used for operating activities (591,903)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Proceeds from interfund loans 400,000
Receipts from insurance recovery 104,778
Payments on settlement (2,072,897)

Net cash used for noncapital financing activities (1,568,119)

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Sewer connection fees 1,543,007
Proceeds from capital debt 21,278,535
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (20,207,396)
Interest payments for capital debt (402,279)

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 2,211,867

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

g
Interest received 3,665

Net cash provided by investing activities 3,665

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 55,510

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 406,508
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 462,018$

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating loss (1,487,849)$
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 

used for operating activities:
Depreciation 594,367
Increase in accounts receivable (26,097)
Increase in accrued payroll and benefits 22,576
Increase in accounts payable 305,100

Net cash used for operating activities (591,903)$

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF SAHUARITA, ARIZONA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009 

NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying financial s tatements of the Town of Sahuarita, Arizona (Town) have been prepared in  
conformity with accoun ting prin ciples generally  accepte d in  the United  States of Am erica applicab le to  
governmental units adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  A summary of the 
Town's more significant accounting policies follows.

A. Reporting Entity 

The Town is a municipal government that is governed by a separately elected gove rning body.  It is legally 
separate from and fiscally independ ent of other state and local governm ents.  The accom panying financial 
statements present the government and its component units, entities for which the government is considered 
to be financially accountable.  B lended component units, although legally separate entities, are in 
substance, part of the government’s operations. 

Blended Component Unit
On September 12, 2005, the Town Council approved Resolution No. 2005-86 which ordered and declared 
the formation of the Quail Creek Comm unity Facilities Dis trict, a legally separate entity from  the Town.  
The District encompasses an area of approxim ately 1,248 acres wholly within the corporate boundaries of  
the Town.  The District was form ed as a tax levying public im provement district for the purpose of  
financing public facilities.  The To wn Council acts as the District’s Board of Directors and is able to 
impose its will on the District.  According ly, the District is a blended com ponent unit of the Town and is 
reported as a special revenue fund in the Town’s financial statem ents.  The District does not issue separate 
financial statements. 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statem ent of net assets and the statem ent of activities) 
report information on all of the activities of the prim ary government.  The effect of interfund activity has 
been removed from these statements.  Governmental activities, which are norm ally supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant 
extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities dem onstrates the deg ree to  which the direct expenses of  a given function are 
offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiab le with a specific function  
or segment.  Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from  goods, se rvices, or pr ivileges provided by a given functi on or segm ent and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to m eeting the operational or capital requirem ents of a particular function.  
Taxes and other item s not properly included among program  revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues.

Separate financial statem ents are provided for governm ental funds and the proprietary fund.  Major 
individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 
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TOWN OF SAHUARITA, ARIZONA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statem ents are reporte d using the econom ic resources m easurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, regardless of the tim ing of related cash flows.  Grants and sim ilar items are recognized 
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statem ents are reported using the current financial resources m easurement 
focus and the m odified accrual basis of accoun ting.  Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both  
measurable and availab le.  Revenues are cons idered to be availab le when they  are collectib le within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the Town 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within two m onths of the end of the current fiscal 
period.  Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting, 
except expenditures related to compensated absences, which are recorded only when payment is due.   

Intergovernmental grants and aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to 
be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognize d as revenues of the current fiscal period.  All other 
revenue item s are considered  to be m easurable and av ailable on ly when cas h is receiv ed by the 
government. 

The Town reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the Town' s pr imary operating fund.  It accoun ts for all financial resources of the 
Town, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Capital Infrastructure Improvement Fund—Special Revenue Fund accounts for the acquisition, 
construction, and m aintenance of m ajor capital facilities other than those financed by the Quail Creek 
Community Facilities District and the proprietary fund. 

The Town reports the following major proprietary fund: 

The Wastewater Enterprise Fund accounts for the operation s and capital acquisition to support the Town’s  
sewer system. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally 
are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those 
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Govern mental Accounting Standards Board.  
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for the business-type 
activities and enterprise funds, subject to this sam e li mitation.  The Town has elected not to follow  
subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the eff ect of interfund activity has been elim inated from the governm ent-wide financial 
statements. 
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Amounts reported as program  revenues include 1) charges for services, 2) operating grants and 
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.  Internally dedicated resources are reported as 
general revenues rather than as program revenues.  Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating item s.  Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from  providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund' s principal ongoing operations.  All revenues and expenses not m eeting 
this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricte d resources are available for use, for governm ental activities, it is the 
Town's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balance 

Deposits and Investments
The Town' s cash and cash equivalents are consid ered to be cash on hand, dem and deposits, cash and 
investments held by the State Treasurer, and highly liquid investm ents with m aturities of three months or 
less from the date of acquisition. 

Cash and investm ents are pooled except for funds required  to be held by fiscal ag ents or are restricted.  
Interest earned from investments purchased with such pooled monies is allocated to each of the funds based 
on the average daily cas h balances. State statutes authoriz e the Town to invest in ob ligations of the U.S. 
Treasury an d U.S. agencies,  certif icates of d eposit in eligible depo sitories, rep urchase agreem ents, 
obligations of the State of Arizona or any of its counties or incorporated cities, Town' s or duly organized 
school districts, improvement districts in this state and the State Treasurer' s Local Government Investment 
Pool.  Investments are stated at fair value. 

Prepaid Items
Certain pay ments to ve ndors reflect costs applicable to future accoun ting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Restricted Assets
Proceeds of  the Town’s long-term  debt ob ligations, as well as certain resources set aside for their 
repayment are classified  as restricted assets on the ba lance sheet becau se they are m aintained in separate 
accounts and their use is limited by applicable debt covenants.

Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipm ent, are reporte d in the applicable governm ental 
activities or business-type activities colum n in the governm ent-wide financial statem ents.  Capital assets 
are defined by the Town as assets with an initial, individu al cost of m ore than $5,000 and an estim ated 
useful life in excess of one year. 

Property, plant and equipment purchased or acquired is carried at historical cost or estimated historical cost.  
Contributed assets are recorded at fair m arket value as of the date received.  Additions, im provements and 
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General inf rastructure assets acquired prior to July 1, 2004 are not reported in the basic financial  
statements.   

Depreciation on all assets is provided on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings and improvements    10 to 50 years 
Sewage conveyance system    20 to 50 years 
Infrastructure         10 to 20 years 
Equipment         4 to 15 years 
Vehicles         4 to 15 years 

Compensated Absences
The liability for com pensated absences reported in  the governm ent-wide and proprietary statem ents 
consists of unpaid, accumulated leave balances.  The liability has been calculated using the vesting method, 
in which leave amounts for both employees who currently are eligible to receive term ination payments and 
other em ployees who are exp ected to becom e eligib le in  the futu re to receive such paym ents upo n 
termination are included. 

Long-Term Obligations
In the governm ent-wide financial statem ents long-term debt is reported as a liability in the governm ental 
activities statement of net ass ets.  D ebt premiums and issuance cos ts are deferred and am ortized over th e 
life of the bonds using the straight line method.  Debt is reported net of applicable premium. 

In the fund financial statem ents, governm ental fund types recognize debt prem iums and issuance costs 
during the current p eriod.  The face a mount of debt i ssued and prem iums are repo rted as other financing 
sources.  Issuance costs are reported as expenditures.

Net Assets
In the government-wide financial statements, net assets are reported in three categories:  net assets invested 
in capital assets-net of related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets.  Net assets invested in  
capital assets-net of related debt is separately reported because capital assets m ake up a significant portion 
of total net assets.  Restricted net assets account for the portion of net assets restricted by parties outside the 
Town.  Unrestricted net assets are the remaining net assets not included in the previous two categories. 

Fund Balance
In the fund financial statem ents, governmental funds report reservations of fund ba lance for amounts that 
are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.  
Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. 
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NOTE 2—CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits—At June 30, 2009, the Town had cash on hand of $65,919.  The carrying am ount of the Town’s 
cash in bank was $6,069,241 and the bank balance was $6,253,351.  Of this am ount, $3,750,248 was 
insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and the rem aining $2,503,103 was collateralized 
with securities, valued at $2,700,783, held by the Town’s custodial bank in the Town’s name.   

Investments—At June 30, 2009, $7,696,922 of the Town’s investment portfolio consisted of deposits in the 
State Treasurer’s Investm ent Pool.  Of this amount $7,188,256 was invested in the Local Governm ent 
Investment Pool 5 and $508,666 was invested in the Local Governm ent Investm ent Pool 7.  The State 
Board of Deposit provides oversight for the State Treasurer’s pools, and the Local Governm ent Investment 
Pool Advisory Comm ittee provides consultation and advice to the Treasurer.  The fair value of a 
participant’s position in the pool approximates the value of that participant’s pool shares.  Those shares are 
not identified with specific investm ents, are not subject to custodial credit risk, and have no stated interest 
rate or maturity date.   

A reconciliation of financial statement amounts to amounts disclosed within this footnote follows: 
        
               Fair        Weighted Average 
              Value     %      Maturity (Years)

Deposits:
Cash on hand $        65,919   0.2  0.0 
Cash in bank  6,069,241 19.9  0.0 

 Invest ments: 
Government money market fund 96,599   0.3  0.0 
State Treasurer’s Investment Pool     7,696,922 25.3  0.1 
Corporate notes (TLGP)     964,622 3.2  1.8 
U.S. Treasuries 2,019,190 6.6  0.8 
U.S. agencies: 
  Discount notes 3,271,564 10.7  0.3 
  Bonds   10,277,758     33.8  1.1 

Total composite portfolio   30,461,815    100.0  0.6 
Less: Investments with original maturities 
             greater than three months    (16,533,134)
Total cash and cash equivalents   $13,928,681

Interest Rate Risk.  In accordance with its investment policy, the Town manages its exposure to declines in 
fair values by managing its composite portfolio to achieve a one year dollar-weighted average maturity. 
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Credit Risk.  The Town’s investm ent policy minimizes credit risk, the risk of loss due to the f ailure of the 
security issuer or backer, by lim iting investments to a specific list of the safest typ es of securities.  The 
Town’s investm ent in U.S. Treasury, U.S. agency, and corporate note secu rities were rated  Aaa by 
Moody’s Investors Service and AAA by Standard & Poor’s.  The Town’s investm ent in federal agency 
discount note securities were rated P-1 by Moody’s Investors Service and A-1+ by Standard & Poor’s.  The 
State Treasurer’s Local Governm ent Investment Pool 5 was rated AAAf by Standard & Poor’s.  The State 
Treasurer’s Local Governm ent Investment Pool 7 did not receive a credit quality rating from  a national 
rating agency.  Pool 7 investm ents are lim ited to those secu rities that carry the full faith and credit of the 
United States Government. 

Concentration of Credit Risk.  W ith the exception of U.S. Treasury securities and authorized pools, the 
Town’s investment policy does not allow m ore than 50% of the Town’s to tal investment portfolio to be 
invested in a single security type or with a single financial institution. 

NOTE 3—RESTRICTED ASSETS 

At June 30, 2009, restricted assets consisted of the following: 

               Fair        
               Value    

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Deposits held in trust $4,586,595 

Interest receivable                  18
Total restricted assets $4,586,613

Deposits held in trust include money market funds invested in U.S. government obligations and repurchase 
agreements collateralized by U.S. governm ent obligations.  $3,711,071 was held on deposit in the “GADA 
2009B Loan Proceeds Account” and will  be used to  finance th e con struction of public infrastructure.   
$453,914 was recorded in the “Quail Creek CFD 2006 Tax Account” and represents property tax 
collections set aside for debt service paym ents on the Quail Creek Community Facilities District Series 
2006 General Obligation Bonds issuance.  $421,610 was deposited in the “ WIFA 2008A De bt Service 
Reserve Account” in accordance wi th the W IFA 2008A System  Revenues Loan agreem ent’s debt service 
reserve requirements.       
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NOTE 4—CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009, follows: 

Balance
7/1/2008 Increases Decreases

 Balance 
6/30/2009

Governmental activities:         
Capital assets not being depreciated:       

Land $ 6,781,086 $               - $               (-)  $  6,781,086
Construction in progress 18,930,764 8,583,100   (8,232,628)    19,281,236

Total capital assets not being depreciated 25,711,850 8,583,100 (8,232,628)    26,062,322
Capital assets being depreciated: 

Buildings and improvements 21,818,269                -                (-)  21,818,269
Infrastructure 52,710,395 8,461,663 (-)  61,172,058
Vehicles 1,656,171 292,417 (13,428)  1,935,160
Equipment and software    2,484,514     171,820              (-)       2,656,334 

Total capital assets being depreciated  78,669,349  8,925,900    (13,428)    87,581,821
Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Buildings and improvements (428,533) (484,593) -  (913,126)
Infrastructure (7,083,946) (2,949,953) -  (10,033,899)
Vehicles (976,484) (256,057) 5,035  (1,227,506)
Equipment and software        (509,154)     (373,957)                  -        (883,111)

Total accumulated depreciation  (8,998,117)  (4,064,560)             5,035    (13,057,642)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net   69,671,232    4,861,340          (8,393)      74,524,179
Governmental activities capital assets, net $95,383,082 $13,444,440 $(8,241,021)  $100,586,501

 Balance 
7/1/2008 Increases Decreases

 Balance 
6/30/2009

Business-type activities:         
Capital assets not being depreciated:      

Land $ 2,640,000 $                 - $              (-) $  2,640,000 
Construction in progress    5,354,139  21,381,264                (-)   26,735,403 

Total capital assets not being depreciated    7,994,139   21,381,264                (-)   29,375,403 
Capital assets being depreciated: 

Sewer conveyance system    19,481,712                  -                (-) 19,481,712
Vehicles       337,524                    -                 (-)        337,524 

Total capital assets being depreciated    19,819,236                    -                 (-)   19,819,236
Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Sewer conveyance system   (1,306,113) (566,120)                 - (1,872,233)
Vehicles       (45,578)       (28,247)                    -       (73,825)

Total accumulated depreciation  (1,351,691)     (594,367)                    -  (1,946,058)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net   18,467,545     (594,367)                    -   17,873,178
Business-type activities capital assets, net $26,461,684 $20,786,897 $                 - $47,248,581
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
General government      $   572,345 
Public safety            364,829 
Highways and streets        3,003,587 
Culture and recreation           123,800
    Total governmental activities depreciation   $4,064,560

Business-type activities: 
Sewer       $   594,367

NOTE 5—LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2009, was as follows: 

Balance
7/1/2008 Additions Reductions

Balance
6/30/2009 

 Due 
Within
1 year      

Governmental activities:           
Quail Creek CFD general 

obligation bonds 
 $12,660,000 $              -      $(320,000)  $12,340,000 $  335,000  

Loans payable  14,310,000 6,700,000 (585,000)  20,425,000 605,000
Unamortized premium         702,253     (39,750)        662,503     39,750
Unamortized discounts  - (46,210) -   (46,210) (2,310)

Compensated absences         358,536      428,958  (369,220)        418,274  418,274
Total governmental activities 

long-term liabilities $28,030,789 $7,082,748 $(1,313,970) $33,799,567 $1,395,714

Balance
7/1/2008 Additions Reductions

Balance
6/30/2009 

 Due 
Within
1 year

Business-type activities:
Settlement payable  $ 3,670,641  $                - $(2,072,897)  $  1,597,744 $   951,403
Loans payable    4,500,660    26,028,535 (4,750,000)     25,779,195   1,052,578  
Compensated absences                    -         22,372                   -            22,372       22,372
Total business-type activities 

long-term liabilities $ 8,171,301 $26,050,907 $(6,822,897) $27,399,311 $2,026,353

For the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated in the General Fund. 
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QUAIL CREEK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Governmental Activities 

The District’s general obligation bonds payable at June 30, 2009 follows.  The District issued debt to 
provide funds for the construction and acquisition of enhanced infrastructure within the District boundaries.  
Of the total $30,000,000 originally authorized from  the November 8, 2005 bond election, $17,340,000 has 
not been issued.  Interest is payable semi-annually and is calculated based upon the principal am ount of the 
bonds outstanding during such period.  The bonds are pa yable from the District’s property tax revenues 
through 2030. 

Issue
 Issue 

Amount
 Interest 

Rates Maturities 
 Outstanding 

June 30, 2009 
Series 2006  $12,660,000  4.85 – 5.55%  2010-2030      $12,340,000  

The following schedule provides the debt service requirements to maturity at June 30, 2009. 

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest 

2010  $     335,000 $ 662,701
2011         350,000        646,090
2012  370,000        628,630
2013      385,000 619,744
2014      405,000 589,401

2015-2019      2,370,000 2,593,850
2020-2024      3,105,000 1,842,739
2025-2029

2030
 4,065,000

955,000
853,729
16,501

Total  $12,340,000 $8,453,385

LOANS PAYABLE
Governmental Activities 

The Town participated in the Greater Arizona Deve lopment Authority’s (GADA) bond issuances in March 
2006 and June 2009. The Town received loans in exchan ge for pledged future State-shared revenues and 
excise tax collections, which GADA used as security for its Bond issuan ces. The Town will repay 
$13,725,000 of principal issued  in March 2006  and $6,700,000 of principal issued in June 2009. Proceeds 
of the loans provided financing for the construction of m unicipal complex as well as road projects and 
North Santa Cruz Park improvem ents. Annual principal and interest paym ents on the loans are expected to 
require approximately 15% of revenues pledged. Interest is payable sem i-annually and is calculated based 
upon the principal am ount of the loans outstanding during such period. The loans are payable from  the  
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revenues of  the Town’s governm ental funds through 2029. During that tim eframe total principal and 
interest to be paid on the loan will b e $30,710,332. During fiscal year en ded June 30, 2009, total principal  
and interest paid was $1,259,775 and the total revenue subject to pledge was $15,877,922. 

Issue
 Issue 

Amount
 Interest 

Rates Maturities 
 Outstanding 

June 30, 2009 
2006A GADA Loan 
2009B GADA Loan 

 $16,355,000  
6,700,000

 4.00 – 5.00% 
3.00 – 5.00% 

 2010 - 2025 
2011 - 2029 

 $13,725,000   
       6,700,000

Loan payable outstanding               $20,425,000 
    Unamortized amounts                       616,293
     Total loans outstanding              $21,041,293

The following schedule provides the debt service requirements to maturity at June 30, 2009. 

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest 

2010  $     605,000         990,607
2011         875,000         924,313
2012         905,000         891,763
2013         935,000         858,063
2014         975,000         820,875

2014-2018      5,555,000      3,425,100
2019-2023      7,040,000      1,952,613
2024-2029      3,535,000         422,000

Total  $20,425,000  $10,285,334

LOANS PAYABLE
Business-type Activities 

The Town had entered  into three loan agreem ents with th e W ater Infrastructu re Finance Authority of 
Arizona (W IFA) to provide funds for the construction and design of several wastewater treatm ent plant 
expansions. Interest is payable semi-annually and is calculated based upon the principal am ount of the loan 
outstanding during such period. Principal and interest paym ents to maturity are subject to change based 
upon the total am ounts drawn down on the loans. During the year ended June 30, 2009, the entire balance 
of the 2007 W IFA Loa n, $4,750,000, was consolidated into the 2008 W IFA System Revenues Loan as  
planned, resulting in no economic gain or loss. 

For the 2008 W IFA System Revenues Loan, the Town has pledged wastewater system  revenues, net of 
specified operating expenses. Annual principal and interest paym ents on the loan are expected to require 
100% of pledged revenues. In the current year, total principal and intere st paid, and total pledged revenues 
were $350,217 and $753,220 respectively. 
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For the 2008 W IFA Non-System Revenues Loan, the Town has pledged wastewater system  revenues, net 
of specified operating expenses, and the excess of non-sy stem revenues (i.e. excise taxes) pledged towards 
other debt. Annual principal and inte rest payments on the loan are expected to require less than 2% of 
pledged revenues. In the current year, to tal principal and interest p aid, and total pledged revenues were $0 
and $13,691,331 respectively. 

Issue
 Issue 

Amount
 Interest  

Rates Maturities 
 Outstanding 

June 30, 2009 
2008 WIFA System 

Revenues Loan 
 Variable To 

$28,350,000 3.723% 2010-2028 $25,779,195

2008 WIFA Non-
System Revenues 
Loan

 Variable To 
$4,375,525 3.723% 2010-2029 $0

The following schedule estimates total debt service requirements to maturity at June 30, 2009. 

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest 

2010   $      829,157  $      831,436  
2011  987,999 928,890  
2012  1,024,782 892,107  
2013  1,062,935 853,954  
2014  1,102,508 814,381  

2015 - 2019  6,159,663 3,424,780  
2020 - 2024  7,394,899 2,189,544  
2025 - 2029  7,217,252 706,597  

  $ 25,779,195  $ 10,641,689  
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NOTE 6—DEFERRED REVENUES 

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not 
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of  the current period.  Governm ental funds also defer 
revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned.  At the end of 
the current fiscal year, the various  components of deferred revenue and unearned reve nue reported in the 
governmental funds were as follows: 

Unavailable Unearned  
General Fund
Advanced payments for development services  $               - $223,544
Operating contributions from other governments 
Miscellaneous revenues 

CIIF Fund
Delinquent sales taxes 
Capital grants from other governments 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Delinquent property taxes 
Operating contributions from other governments 

 109,973 
1,135

342,105
350,000

817
1,282

 -
-

-
-

-
-

Capital grants from other governments       513,901                -
      Total deferred revenue for governmental funds  $1,319,213  $223,544

NOTE 7—CONSTRUCTION AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS 

The Town has active construction projects at June 30, 2009.  At fiscal year end the Town’s comm itments 
with contractors, architect, and engineering firms were as follows: 

Governmental Activities
Remaining 

Project Spent-to-date Comm itment 
I-19 Interchange at Sahuarita Road  $   796,980  $     18,974
Sahuarita Road  1,069,896  2,978,060
La Canada Phase III  657,079  3,475,987
Quail Crossing Boulevard     821,476         440,099
        Total  $3,345,431  $6,913,120

Business-type Activities
Remaining 

Project Spent-to-date Comm itment 
Wastewater Plant Phase IV Expansion     $13,854,557  $3,459,478
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Operating Leases
The Town leases buildings and office equipm ent unde r the provisions of long- term lease agreem ents 
classified as operating leases.  Rental expenditures under the terms of the operating leases totaled $191,661 
for the year ended June 30, 2009.  T he operating leases have remaining noncancelable lease terms for up to 
five years.  The future m inimum rental payments required under the operating leases as of June 30, 2009, 
were as follows. 

   Year ending June 30: 
      2010    $ 41,294 
      2011       32,364  
      2012       15,105
   Total minimum payments required  $  88,763

NOTE 8—INTERFUND ACTIVITY 

The due from and due t o other fund transactions represent loans needed to cover temporary cash and cash 
equivalents deficits or unpaid operating transfers.  As of June 30, 2009, the Town ha d the following due to 
and due from other funds outstanding balances: 

Due From Other Fund  Due To Other Fund       Amount
CIIF Fund    Wastewater Fund      $  400,000 

    CIIF Fund    Nonmajor Governmental Funds        540,876
                        $  940,876

Transfers are used to move capital financing sources recorded in one fund to another fund that incurred the 
capital ou tlay and related expenditures.   During the year, the Town had the following transfers between 
funds:

Transfer Out    Transfer In        Amount
CIIF Fund    General Fund     $3,410,713 
CIIF Fund    Nonmajor Governmental Funds       258,000 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds CIIF Fund          741,982

                 $4,410,695
           

NOTE 9—RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS 

Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)

Plan Description—The Town contributes to a cost-sharing multiple-employer defin ed benefit pension plan 
administered by the ASRS.  Benefits are established by state statute and generally provide retirem ent, 
death, long-term disability, survivor, and health insurance premium benefits.  The system is governed by 
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the ASRS Board according to the provisions of Arizona Revised Statu tes (A.R.S.) Title 38, Chapter 5,  
Article 2. 

The ASRS i ssues a comprehensive annual financial repo rt that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplementary information.  The most recent report m ay be obtained by writing the ASRS, 3300 North 
Central Avenue, P.O. Box 3910, Phoenix, AZ 85067-3910 or by calling (602) 240-2001 or (800) 621-3778. 

Funding Policy—The Arizona State Legislature establishes and m ay amend active plan m embers’ and the 
Town’s contribution rate.  For the ye ar ended June 30, 2009, active plan m embers were required by statute 
to contribute at the actuarially determ ined rate of 9.45 percent (8.95 percent for retirem ent and 0.5 percent 
for long-term disability), and the T own was required by statute to contribute at th e actuarially determ ined 
rate of 9.45 percent (7.99 percent retirem ent, 0.96 percent health and 0.50 percent long-term  disability) of 
the members’ annual covered payroll.  The Town’s contributions to the ASRS for the years ended June 30, 
2009, 2008, and 2007, which were equal to the required contributions for each year, were as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, Retirem ent portion Health insurance subsidy Long-term  disability
2007 $ 312,372 $ 43,442 $ 20,687
2008 400,046 52,180 24,848
2009 440,762 52,958 27,583

Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS)

Plan Description—The Town contributes to th e PSPRS, an agent m ultiple-employer, public em ployee 
retirement system that acts as a common investm ent and administrative agent to provide post employm ent 
benefits for public safety personnel who are regularly assigned hazardous duty in the employ of the State of 
Arizona or a political subdivision thereof.  All benefit provisions and oth er requirements are established by 
State statute and generally provide retirement, and health insurance premium subsidy benefits.  The PSPRS 
issues a pub licly availab le financial report that incl udes financial statements and required supplem entary 
information for PSPRS.  That repo rt m ay be obtained by writing to Pub lic Safety P ersonnel, 10 20 East 
Missouri Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85014 or by calling (602) 255-5575. 

Funding Policy—Covered e mployees are required to contribute 7.65 percent of their annual salary to the 
PSPRS.  The Town is required to contribute the rem aining a mounts necessary to fund the PSPRS, a s 
determined by the actuarial basis speci fied by statute.  The current ra te is 10.98 percent of annual covered 
payroll (in addition, the health insurance subsidy was subsequently determined to be 0.78%) for police.   

PSPRS funding policy is to provide for periodic employer contributions at actuarially determined rates that 
are designed to accumulate sufficient assets to p ay benefits when due, expressed as percen tages of annua l 
covered payroll. The required contributions are determined based on an entry age actuarial funding method. 
Unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities are amortized as a level percentage over a period of 30 years. 

Annual Pension Cost and Other Post Em ployment Benefit (OPEB) Obl igations—During the year ended 
June 30, 2009 the Town’s annual pension cost of $251,635 for police was equal to the Town’s required and 
actual contributions. OP EB costs (h ealth insurance subsidy payments) were determined to be $16,715 but 
$0 was contributed. 
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TOWN OF SAHUARITA, ARIZONA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Annual pension cost in formation for the current and 2 preced ing years follow s. Annual OPEB cost 
information for the current and imm ediately p receding year (on ly inform ation av ailable) is  as follows. 
Information about preceding years will be added as it becomes available. 

Three-Year Trend Information 
Police 

Fiscal Annual   
Year Ended Pension Percent Net Pension 

June 30 Cost (APC) Contributed  Obligation
2007 $  79,934    100%      $ -     
2008 110,621    100%       -
2009 251,635    100%       -

    
Fiscal Annual   

Year Ended OPEB Percent Net Pension 
June 30 Cost  Contributed  Obligation

2007 N/A N/A    N/A     
2008  $  12,215 0%     $  12,215     
2009    16,715 0%       16,715     

Historical trend information is presented in order for a reader to assess the progress m ade in accumulating 
sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as they become payable. 

The required contribution was determ ined as part of  the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation using an entry 
age actuarial funding method.  Significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the entry age actuarial 
accrued liability include (a) a rate o f return on investm ent of present an d future assets of 8.50 percen t per 
year compounded annually, and (b) pr ojected salary increases of 5.50 (including 5.00% for inflation) per 
year compounded annually, and (c) additional projected salary increases of 0.0 percent to 3.0 percent per 
year attributable to seniority/merit. 

Normal cost and the actuarial pres ent values between service rendered before and after th e valuation date 
were determined using the projected unit credit actuarial cost m ethod having the following characteristics:   
(1) the ann ual norm al costs for each  individual active mem ber, payable from date of hire to date of 
retirement, are sufficient to accumulate the value of the member’s benefit at the time of retirement; and (2) 
each annual nor mal cost is the portion of the actuarial present value allocated to the curren t year.  The 
normal cost is expected to increase as accrued service increases.   

The actuarial value of the Town’s assets was determ ined using techniques that sm ooth the effects of short -
term volatility in the m arket valu e of investm ents over a seven-year period. A ctuarially valued assets 
exceeded the actuarial accrued liab ility, therefore, the excess will b e amortized over an open period of 20  
years and applied as a credit to reduce the normal cost which otherwise would be payable. 

The preceding m ethods com ply with the financial reporting  standard s established b y the Governm ental 
Accounting Standards Board. 
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TOWN OF SAHUARITA, ARIZONA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Funded Status and Funding Progress—As of June 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the 
pension plan and the OPEB was funded as follows: 

Actuarial
Accrued

Liability (AAL)

Actuarial
Valuation of 

Assets
Percent
Funded

(Overfunded)
/ Unfunded 

AAL

Annual
Covered
Payroll

(Over)/Unfunded
AAL as  % of 

Covered Payroll
Pension plan $ 3,320,309   $ 3,522,313 106.1% $ (202,004) $ 2,364,545 (8.5) %       
OPEB 121,484 - 0.0% 121,484   2,364,545 5.1   %       

The schedule of funding progress, pr esented as required supplem entary information following the notes to 
the financial statem ents, presents multi-year trend in formation about whether the actuarial value of plan 
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. 

Elected Officials Retirement Plan (EORP)

Plan Description—The Town’s Mayor and Council members participate in the EORP, a multiple-employer, 
cost sharing pension plan.  The Fund Manager of the Public Safety Personnel Retirem ent System (PSPRS) 
is the adm inistrator for the EORP which was estab lished by Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 3  of the Arizona 
Revised Statutes to provide pension benefits for state and county elected officials, judges, and certain 
elected m unicipal officials.  EORP provides retirem ent benefits as well as death and disabi lity benefits.  
EORP issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplementary information.  This report m ay be obtain ed by writing  to  the Elected  Officials Retirem ent 
Plan, 3010 E. Cam elback Rd., Suite 200, Phoenix, Arizona, 85016, by calling (602) 255-5575, or on the 
internet at www.psprs.com. 

Funding Policy—The EORP’s fundi ng policy (required by State Statutes) provides for periodic em ployer 
contributions at actuarially determ ined rates and em ployee contributions of 7.0 percent of their annual 
covered salary.  The employer rate f or fiscal year 2009 was 28.00 percent.   The Town’s contributions to 
EORP for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007 were $13,232, $9,344, and $6,844, 
respectively, which equal the require d contributions for each year.  T he Town’s em ployees contributed 
$3,590, $3,590, and $2,903, for the same time periods.   

NOTE 10—RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town of Sahuarita, Arizona is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and om issions; and natural disasters.  The Town’s insurance protection is 
provided by the Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool (AMRRP), of which the Town is a participating  
member.  The limit for the basic coverage is for $2 million per occurrence on a claims-made basis.  Excess 
coverage is for an additional $5 million per occurrence on a follow form, claims made basis. 
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TOWN OF SAHUARITA, ARIZONA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009 

The AMRRP is structu red such that m ember premiums are based on an actuarial review that will provid e 
adequate reserves to allow the pool to meet its expected financial obligations.  The pool has the authority to 
assess its member’s additional premiums should reserves an d annual p remiums be insufficient to meet the 
pool’s obligations. 

The Town is insured by Arizona Municipal Workers Compensation Pool for potential worker-related 
accidents. 

NOTE 11—COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (DEFICIT FUND BALANCE) 

On or befor e the third Monday in August, the expenditure lim itation for the Town is legally enacted 
through passage of an ordinance.  To ensure com pliance with the expenditu re lim itation, a unifor m 
expenditure report m ust be filed  with  the S tate each  year.   This  repo rt, issued  u nder a separate cover,  
reconciles total Town expenditures from the audited financial statements to total expenditures for reporting  
in accordance with the State’s uniform expenditure reporting system (A.R.S. §41-1279.07).   

The Town is subject to  the State of Arizona’s S pending Limitation Law for Towns and Cities.  The law 
does not perm it the Town to spend more than budgeted revenues plus the carry-over unrestricted cash 
balance from the prior fiscal year.  The lim itation is applied to the total of the combined funds.  The Town 
complied with this law during the year. 

The Highway User Revenue Fund, a nonm ajor govern mental fund, had a deficit fund balance of  
$331,304 at June 30, 2009. This deficit is expect ed to be elim inated through continuing norm al 
operations.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balance—Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Original Amended Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Taxes 4,384,000$    4,384,000$    3,954,635$    (429,365)$              
Licenses and permits 2,277,000      2,277,000      1,989,607      (287,393)                
Intergovernmental 4,579,650      4,579,650      4,090,127      (489,523)                
Charges for services 947,700         947,700         1,099,044      151,344                  
Fines and forfeitures 300,000         300,000         266,135         (33,865)                  
Investment earnings 450,000         450,000         265,167         (184,833)                
Miscellaneous 111,000         111,000         149,362         38,362                    

Total revenues 13,049,350    13,049,350    11,814,077    (1,235,273)             

Expenditures
General government:

Mayor and Council 196,500         196,500         148,747         47,753                    
Town Manager 861,150         861,150         693,371         167,779                  
Law 534,700         534,700         497,439         37,261                    
Town Clerk 320,050         362,050         357,216         4,834                      
Finance 1,121,200      1,121,200      931,346         189,854                  
Human Resources 236,100         236,100         193,833         42,267                    
Municipal Court 540,450         557,450         519,405         38,045                    
Planning and Zoning 440,700         440,700         400,176         40,524                    
Public Works-Facilities 494,400         494,400         490,542         3,858                      
Non-Departmental 622,000 622,000         218,875         403,125                  

Total general government 5,367,250      5,426,250      4,450,950      975,300                  

Public safety:
Building Safety 1,232,600      1,232,600      1,031,413      201,187                  
Public Works-Engineering 573,300         573,300         492,842         80,458                    
Police 5,747,650      5,747,650      5,213,448      534,202                  

Total public safety 7,553,550      7,553,550      6,737,703      815,847                  

Culture and recreation:
Parks and Recreation 1,763,150      1,763,150      1,343,520      419,630                  

Total culture and recreation 1,763,150      1,763,150      1,343,520      419,630                  

Contingency reserves 13,769,650    13,710,650    -                 13,710,650             
Total expenditures 28,453,600    28,453,600    12,532,173    15,921,427             

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (15,404,250)   (15,404,250)   (718,096)        14,686,154             

Other financing sources/ (uses)
Transfers in 3,504,650      3,504,650      3,410,713      (93,937)                  
Transfers out (186,450)        (186,450)        -                 186,450                  

Total other financing sources/ (uses) 3,318,200      3,318,200      3,410,713      92,513                    

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other sources (12,086,050)   (12,086,050)   2,692,617      14,778,667             

Fund balance at beginning of year 12,086,050    12,086,050    12,887,531    801,481                  
Fund balance at end of year -$              -$              15,580,148$ 15,580,148$

See notes to required supplementary information.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balance—Budget and Actual
Capital Infrastructure Improvement Fund—Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Original Amended Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Taxes 3,850,000$        3,850,000$        5,112,807$     1,262,807$             
Intergovernmental 4,496,000          4,496,000          1,041,072       (3,454,928)             
Investment earnings 650,000             650,000             319,668          (330,332)                
Miscellaneous 2,118,710          2,118,710          71,419            (2,047,291)             

Total revenues 11,114,710        11,114,710        6,544,966       (4,569,744)             

Expenditures
Capital outlay:

General government 625,000             625,000             411,146          213,854                  
Public safety -                     -                     2,505              (2,505)                    
Highways and streets 15,354,450        15,354,450        4,171,241       11,183,209             
Culture and recreation 5,928,000          5,928,000          3,528,236       2,399,764               

Total capital outlay 21,907,450        21,907,450        8,113,128       13,794,322             
Debt service:

Principal 585,000             585,000             585,000          -                         
Interest 673,000             673,000             674,775          (1,775)                    
Fiscal charges 1,000                 1,000                 1,787              (787)                       
Debt issuance costs 250,000             250,000             122,853          127,147                  

Contingency reserves 19,649,510        19,649,510        -                  19,649,510             
Total expenditures 43,065,960        43,065,960        9,497,543       33,568,417             

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures (31,951,250)       (31,951,250)       (2,952,577)      28,998,673             

Other financing sources/ (uses)
Face amount of long-term debt 12,285,000        12,285,000        6,700,000       (5,585,000)             
Discount on long-term debt -                     -                     (46,210)           (46,210)                  
Transfers in 6,179,000          6,179,000          741,982          (5,437,018)             
Transfers out (4,601,850)         (4,601,850)         (3,668,713)      933,137                  

Total other financing sources (uses) 13,862,150        13,862,150        3,727,059       (10,135,091)           

Net change in fund balance (18,089,100)       (18,089,100)       774,482          18,863,582             

Fund balance at beginning of year 18,089,100        18,089,100        18,361,863     272,763                  
Fund balance at end of year -$                  -$                  19,136,345$ 19,136,345$

See notes to required supplementary information.
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Schedule of Agent Retirement Plan's Funding Progress
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS)

(Overfunded)
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded

Valuation Valuation Accrued (Overfunded) Annual AAL as a %
Date Value of Liability Unfunded Percent Covered of Covered

June 30 Assets (AAL) AAL Funded Payroll Payroll

2007 1,843,166$       1,857,078$ 13,912$         99.3% 1,467,612$       0.9%
2008 2,567,341         2,226,533 (340,808)        115.3% 2,142,910         (15.9%)
2009 3,522,313         3,320,309 (202,004)        106.1% 2,364,545         (8.5%)

(Overfunded)
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded

Valuation Valuation Accrued (Overfunded) Annual AAL as a %
Date Value of Liability Unfunded Percent Covered of Covered

June 30 Assets (AAL) AAL Funded Payroll Payroll

2007 -$                      57,647$          57,647$         0.0% 1,467,612$       3.9%
2008 -                        51,984            51,984           0.0% 2,142,910         2.4%
2009 -                        121,484          121,484         0.0% 2,364,545         5.1%

Retirement

Other Post Employment Benefit (Health Insurance Subsidy)

See notes to required supplementary information.
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TOWN OF SAHUARITA, ARIZONA 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009 

NOTE 1—BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Annual budgets are ado pted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accoun ting princip les for all 
governmental funds.  All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

In accordance with Arizona Revised  Statutes, the Town Manager subm its a proposed budget to the Town  
Council for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1.  The Town Council holds public hearings and 
a final budget must be prepared and adopted on or before the third Monday in August.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund and department for the General Fund and by fund and function 
for other funds.  The Town’s departm ent heads may make transfers of appropriations within a departm ent.  
Transfers of appropriations from  funds, contingency reserves, or between departm ents require the special 
approval of the Town Council.

Encumbrance accounting is em ployed in governm ental funds.  Enc umbrances (e.g., purchase orders, 
contracts) outstanding at year end do not constitute expe nditures or liab ilities because the com mitments 
will be reappropriated and honored during the subsequent year. 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds 

Highway User Revenue Fund—accounts for the Town’s share of motor fuel tax revenues. 

Quail Creek Community Facilities District—accounts for the District’s acquisition, construction, and 
maintenance of major capital facilities within the District boundaries. 

Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (RICO) Fund—accounts for state and federal police 
seizures and forfeitures received by the Town. 
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2009

Total
Highway Quail Creek Nonmajor

User Revenue CFD RICO Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 108,802$         12,488$           216,419$      337,709$             
Receivables:

Taxes -                   817                  -                817                      
Accounts -                   221,065           -                221,065               
Intergovernmental 673,780           -                   1,282            675,062               

Restricted assets -                   453,918           -                453,918               
Total assets 782,582$ 688,288$ 217,701$ 1,688,571$

Liabilities
Accrued payroll and benefits 15,485             -$                 -$              15,485$               
Payables:

Accounts 43,565             7,298               -                50,863                 
Intergovernmental 59                    -                   -                59                        
Bonds -                   320,000           -                320,000               
Interest -                   343,173           -                343,173               

Due to other funds 540,876           -                   -                540,876               
Deferred revenues 513,901           817                  1,282            516,000               

Total liabilities 1,113,886        671,288           1,282            1,786,456            

Fund balances
Unreserved (331,304)          17,000             216,419        (97,885)                

Total fund balances (331,304)          17,000             216,419        (97,885)                

Total liabilities and fund balances 782,582$ 688,288$ 217,701$ 1,688,571$

Special Revenue Funds
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Total
Highway Quail Creek Nonmajor

User Revenue CFD RICO Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds

Revenues
Taxes -$                   247,292$          -$              247,292$             
Intergovernmental 1,379,909           -                    11,575          1,391,484            
Charges for services -                     16,339              -                16,339                 
Fines and forfeitures -                     -                    10,042          10,042                 
Investment earnings (loss) (136)                   8,087                415               8,366                   
Miscellaneous 26,709                570,567            -                597,276               

Total revenues 1,406,482           842,285            22,032          2,270,799            

Expenditures
Current:

General government -                     22,519              -                22,519                 
Public safety -                     -                    44,405          44,405                 
Highways and streets 1,485,275           -                    -                1,485,275            
Culture and recreation -                     30,102              -                30,102                 

Capital outlay -                     1,228,742         -                1,228,742            
Debt service:

Principal -                     320,000            -                320,000               
Interest -                     686,345            -                686,345               
Fiscal charges -                     10,500              -                10,500                 

Total expenditures 1,485,275           2,298,208         44,405          3,827,888            

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
  (under) expenditures (78,793)              (1,455,923)        (22,373)         (1,557,089)           

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 258,000              -                    -                258,000               
Transfers out (741,982)            -                    -                (741,982)              

Total other financing sources (uses) (483,982)            -                    -                (483,982)              

Net change in fund balances (562,775)            (1,455,923)        (22,373)         (2,041,071)           

Fund balance at beginning of year 231,471              1,472,923         238,792        1,943,186            
Fund balance at end of year (331,304)$         17,000$           216,419$      (97,885)$

Special Revenue Funds
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balance—Budget and Actual
Highway User Revenue Fund—Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Original Amended Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental 7,739,500$    7,739,500$    1,379,909$          (6,359,591)$         
Investment earnings (loss) 1,000             1,000             (136)                     (1,136)                  
Miscellaneous -                 -                 26,709                 26,709                 

Total revenues 7,740,500      7,740,500      1,406,482            (6,334,018)           

Expenditures
Current:

Highways and streets 1,779,700      1,779,700      1,485,275            294,425               
Total expenditures 1,779,700      1,779,700      1,485,275            294,425               

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 5,960,800      5,960,800      (78,793)                (6,039,593)           

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 423,100         423,100         258,000               (165,100)              
Transfers out (6,179,000)     (6,179,000)     (741,982)              5,437,018            

Total other financing sources (uses) (5,755,900)     (5,755,900)     (483,982)              5,271,918            

Net change in fund balance 204,900         204,900         (562,775)              (767,675)              

Fund balance at beginning of year (204,900)        (204,900)        231,471               436,371               
Fund balance at end of year -$              -$              (331,304)$ (331,304)$
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balance—Budget and Actual
Quail Creek Community Facilities District—

Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Original Amended Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Taxes 236,500$ 236,500$ 247,292$ 10,792$             
Charges for services 5,000           5,000           16,339        11,339               
Investment earnings 56,750         56,750         8,087          (48,663)              
Miscellaneous 511,150 511,150 570,567 59,417               

Total revenues 809,400 809,400 842,285 32,885               

Expenditures
General government 17,000         17,000         22,519        (5,519)                
Culture and recreation 38,350         38,350         30,102        8,248                 
Capital outlay:

Culture and recreation 1,386,000 1,386,000 1,228,742 157,258             
Debt service:

Principal 320,000 320,000 320,000 -                     
Interest 686,350 686,350 686,345 5                        
Fiscal charges 2,500           2,500           10,500        (8,000)                

Total expenditures 2,450,200 2,450,200 2,298,208 151,992             

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,640,800) (1,640,800) (1,455,923) 184,877             

Other financing sources
Transfers in 21,350         21,350         -              (21,350)              

Total other financing sources 21,350         21,350         -              (21,350)              

Net change in fund balance (1,619,450) (1,619,450) (1,455,923) 163,527             

Fund balance at beginning of year 1,619,450 1,619,450 1,472,923 (146,527)            
Fund balance at end of year -$            -$            17,000$ 17,000$             
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Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balance—Budget and Actual
Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (RICO) Fund—Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Original Amended Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental 35,000$      35,000$        11,575$      (23,425)$                 
Fines and forfeitures 510,000 510,000        10,042        (499,958)                 
Investment earnings 12,500        12,500          415             (12,085)                   

Total revenues 557,500 557,500        22,032        (535,468)                 

Expenditures
Current:

Public safety 169,600 184,600        44,405        140,195                  
Contingency reserves 644,200 629,200        -              629,200                  

Total expenditures 813,800 813,800        44,405        769,395                  

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (256,300) (256,300) (22,373) 233,927                  

Fund balance at beginning of year 256,300 256,300        238,792 (17,508)                   
Fund balance at end of year -$           -$             216,419$ 216,419$                
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
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SSTTAATTIISSTTIICCAALL SSEECCTTIIOONN

This section of the Town of Sa huarita’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed 
information as a context for understanding what th e inform ation in the financial statem ents, note  
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the Town’s overall financial health. 

Financial Trends 
These schedules con tain trend  inf ormation to  help the reader und erstand how the Town’s 
financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader assess the Town’s most significant 
local revenue source, the sales tax. 

Debt Capacity  
These sched ules presen t inform ation to help  the reader ass ess the affordability of the Town’s 
current levels of outstanding debt and the Town’s ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information          
These schedules offer dem ographic and economic i ndicators to help the reader understand the  
environment within which the Town’s financial activities take place. 

Operating Information          
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the  
information in the Town’s financial report relate s to the services the governm ent provides and 
the activities it performs. 

See the table of contents for page numbers of the schedules that encompass the above sections. 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these sc hedules is de rived from the com prehensive annual financial 
reports for the relevant year. 
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2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Governmental activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $26,090,232 $31,211,684 $43,545,799 $58,723,674 $70,408,352 $71,440,562
Restricted 1,537,438        1,146,499        1,859,614        3,172,002        1,966,475        412,108           
Unrestricted 11,629,957      18,918,732      25,519,754      30,387,388      29,551,602      31,814,628      

Total governmental activities net assets $39,257,627 $51,276,915 $70,925,167 $92,283,064 $101,926,429 $103,667,298

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $9,688,370 $11,335,546 $14,882,157 $17,842,537 $21,961,024 $21,469,386
Restricted -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   421,610           
Unrestricted 2,253,806        2,398,087        3,578,089        2,182,440        (4,419,912)       (4,593,310)       

Total business-type activities net assets $11,942,176 $13,733,633 $18,460,246 $20,024,977 $17,541,112 $17,297,686

Primary government
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $35,778,602 $42,547,230 $58,427,956 $76,566,211 $92,369,376 $92,909,948
Restricted 1,537,438        1,146,499        1,859,614        3,172,002        1,966,475        833,718           
Unrestricted 13,883,763      21,316,819      29,097,843      32,569,828      25,131,690      27,221,318      

Total primary government net assets $51,199,803 $65,010,548 $89,385,413 $112,308,041 $119,467,541 $120,964,984

Note: Fiscal year 2004 was the Town's first year to prepare government-wide financial statements.

Fiscal Year

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Net Assets by Component
Fiscal Years 2004 - 2009

(accrual basis of accounting)
(Unaudited)
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2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Expenses
Governmental activities:

General government 1,449,702$       1,650,224$      2,466,153$      2,831,755$      4,214,983$      4,478,612$      
Public safety 1,927,284         2,823,353        3,759,876        4,860,754        6,619,502        6,887,246        
Highways and streets 1,947,957         2,070,007        3,068,447        4,022,588        3,766,718        4,824,811        
Culture and recreation 519,836           754,139           994,690           1,417,683        1,423,812        1,545,515        
Interest and amortization on long-term debt -                   -                   304,096           1,451,894        1,549,848        1,373,975        

Total governmental activities expenses 5,844,779         7,297,723        10,593,262      14,584,674      17,574,863      19,110,159      

Business-type activities:
Sewer 346,677           545,964           938,508           1,448,679        2,732,117        3,053,431        

Total business-type activities expenses 346,677           545,964           938,508           1,448,679        2,732,117        3,053,431        
Total primary government expenses 6,191,456$       7,843,687$ 11,531,770$ 16,033,353$ 20,306,980$    22,163,590$

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
    Charges for services:

General government 444,364$          786,240$         454,551$         358,390$         335,242$         471,217$         
Public safety 2,856,122         4,105,896        4,610,610        2,402,734        3,334,354        2,189,179        
Highways and streets 295,297           345,038           756,603           1,147,993        -                   -                   
Culture and recreation 40,355             77,766             89,006             228,698           119,869           139,735           

    Operating grants and contributions 397,578           458,248           567,124           1,313,449        1,488,296        1,470,809
    Capital grants and contributions 20,339,772       4,224,828        11,153,602      9,732,575        5,241,479        1,977,750        
Total governmental activities program revenues 24,373,488       9,998,016        17,631,496      15,183,839      10,519,240      6,248,690        

Business-type activities
    Charges for services:

Sewer 1,868,735         2,271,391        3,685,219        1,694,198        2,444,392        2,706,310        
    Operating grants and contributions 39,828             22,905 - -                   35,000             -                   
    Capital grants and contributions -                   -                   1,862,041        1,159,888        1,371,202        -                   
Total business-type activities program revenues 1,908,563         2,294,296        5,547,260        2,854,086        3,850,594        2,706,310        
Total primary government program revenues 26,282,051$     12,292,312$ 23,178,756$ 18,037,925$ 14,369,834$    8,955,000$

Net (Expenses)/Revenues
Governmental activities 18,528,709$     2,700,293$      7,038,234$      599,165$         (7,055,623)$     (12,861,469)$   
Business-type activities 1,561,886         1,748,332        4,608,752        1,405,407        1,118,477        (347,121)          
Total primary government net expense 20,090,595$     4,448,625$ 11,646,986$ 2,004,572$ (5,937,146)$     (13,208,590)$

(continued)

Fiscal Year

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Changes in Net Assets

Fiscal Years 2004 - 2009
(accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)
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2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Fiscal Year

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Changes in Net Assets

Fiscal Years 2004 - 2009
(accrual basis of accounting)

(Unaudited)

(concluded)

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:
   Taxes

Property taxes -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    114,727$         247,864$         
Sales taxes 5,212,630         8,065,930        10,235,568      14,269,688      10,538,648      8,787,580        
Franchise taxes 69,292             136,697           159,133           221,911           273,894           293,812           

   Share of state income taxes 292,329           298,029           339,435           1,588,364        1,968,813        2,068,932        
   Share of state sales taxes 272,750           300,340           427,558           1,329,702        1,285,736        1,113,089        
   Share of state vehicle license tax 140,331           141,542           198,166           612,957           617,476           588,042           

15,223             13,313             14,069             39,504             136,047           122,154           
   Investment earnings 145,408           346,331           1,217,013        2,666,866        1,702,153        593,201           
   Miscellaneous 39,949             16,813             19,076             29,740             61,494             787,664           
Total governmental activities 6,187,912         9,318,995        12,610,018      20,758,732      16,698,988      14,602,338      

Business-type activities
   Investment earnings 22,278             43,125             117,861           159,324           68,299             (1,083)              

Miscellaneous -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   104,778           
Extraordinary items -                   -                   -                   -                   (3,670,641)       -                   

Total business-type activities 22,278             43,125             117,861           159,324           (3,602,342)       103,695           
Total primary government 6,210,190$       9,362,120$ 12,727,879$ 20,918,056$ 13,096,646$    14,706,033$

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities 24,716,621$     12,019,288$    19,648,252$    21,357,897$    9,643,365$      1,740,869$      
Business-type activities 1,584,164         1,791,457        4,726,613        1,564,731        (2,483,865)       (243,426)          
Total primary government 26,300,785$     13,810,745$ 24,374,865$ 22,922,628$ 7,159,500$      1,497,443$

Note: Fiscal year 2004 was the Town's first year to prepare government-wide financial statements.

Grants and contributions not restricted to 
specific programs
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Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year
TAXING JURISDICTION 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
Direct Rates

Town of Sahuarita-primary - - - - -
Town of Sahuarita-debt service - - - - -
Quail Creek CFD-operations & maintenance - - - - -
Quail Creek CFD-debt service - - - - -

Total Direct Rate - - - - -

Overlapping Rates
State of Arizona Education Assistance $0.5123 $0.4974 $0.4889 $0.4717 $0.4560
Pima County 5.5193 5.4644 5.3759 5.3587 5.3430
Pima County Flood Control District 0.3046 0.3546 0.3546 0.3546 0.3546
Pima County Community College District 1.5574 1.5470 1.5333 1.4884 1.3428
Pima County Free Library District 0.2024 0.2124 0.2124 0.2124 0.2124
Central Arizona Water Conservation District 0.1300 0.1300 0.1300 0.1200 0.1200
Green Valley Fire District 1.7300 1.7300 1.7300 1.7500 1.7500
Fire District Assistance 0.0495 0.0488 0.0458 0.0441 0.0427
Sahuarita Unified School District #30 8.7007 8.7860 9.1329 9.0113 8.3095
Continental School District #39 2.4983 2.4346 2.4398 2.3198 2.2216
Joint Technological Education District - - - - -

Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year
TAXING JURISDICTION 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Direct Rates

Town of Sahuarita-primary - - - - -
Town of Sahuarita-debt service - - - - -
Quail Creek CFD-operations & maintenance - - $0.3000 $0.3000 $0.3000
Quail Creek CFD-debt service - - 3.0000 3.0000 3.0000

Total Direct Rate - - $3.3000 $3.3000 $3.3000

Overlapping Rates
State of Arizona Education Assistance $0.4358 - - - $0.3306
Pima County 5.2228 $4.5570 $4.2870 $3.9963 4.0233
Pima County Flood Control District 0.3746 0.3746 0.3446 0.2935 0.2935
Pima County Community College District 1.3114 1.2515 1.1845 1.1355 1.0770
Pima County Free Library District 0.2575 0.3675 0.3975 0.3393 0.2643
Central Arizona Water Conservation District 0.1200 0.1200 0.1000 0.1000 0.1000
Green Valley Fire District 1.7500 1.7500 1.8000 1.9000 1.9000
Fire District Assistance 0.0420 0.0415 0.0383 0.0411 0.0406
Sahuarita Unified School District #30 8.1495 7.7345 6.1807 5.9176 5.4230
Continental School District #39 2.1532 2.0682 1.8970 1.7343 1.6122
Joint Technological Education District - - 0.0500 0.0500 0.0500

Source:  The Pima County Assessor's Office and the Pima County Treasurer's Office.

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Direct  and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Tax Years
(rate per $100 of assessed value)

(Unaudited)

83



Industry 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Mining 84$ 501$ 210$ 1,347$ 479$
Communications and utilities 288,264 374,911 503,490 623,014 672,962
Transportation and warehousing (662) 221 215 242 102
Construction 4,205,399 5,176,146 6,974,506 5,915,352 4,343,733
Manufacturing 18,982 82,671 191,822 238,468 198,564
Wholesale trade 2,190 12,718 9,304 18,686 16,339
Retail trade 2,409,487 3,541,871 5,218,071 2,931,619 2,812,337
Finance and insurance 1,397 3,038 935 2,778 3,083
Real estate, rental and leasing 254,514 695,618 1,040,549 439,015 309,294
Restaurant and bar 129,795 151,380 195,258 231,411 266,846
Accomodation 13,888 8,657 10,623 11,092 11,684
Public administration 27 136 858 510 836
Services 319,670 67,091 100,345 108,068 88,551
Arts and entertainment 11,729 18,910 19,526 12,082 36,701
Other 411,168 101,699 3,978 4,964 26,069

Total 8,065,932$ 10,235,568$ 14,269,690$ 10,538,648$ 8,787,580$

Direct sales tax rate 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Note:  This information was not available prior to the 2005 fiscal year.

Source:  The Arizona Depatment of Revenue's City Sales Journals .

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Sales Tax Collections by Industry Group

Fiscal Years 2005 - 2009
(Unaudited)

Fiscal Year
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Regional
Fiscal Construction Transient Transportation
Year General Contracting Lodging State Authority
1997 1.00% 1.00% 3.00% 5.00%
1998 1.00% 1.00% 3.00% 5.00% N/A
1999 1.00% 1.00% 3.00% 5.00% N/A
2000 1.00% 1.00% 3.00% 5.00% N/A
2001 2.00% 3.00% 4.00% 5.00% N/A
2002 2.00% 3.00% 4.00% 5.60% N/A
2003 2.00% 3.00% 4.00% 5.60% N/A
2004 2.00% 3.00% 4.00% 5.60% N/A
2005 2.00% 3.00% 4.00% 5.60% N/A
2006 2.00% 4.00% 4.00% 5.60% N/A
2007 2.00% 4.00% 4.00% 5.60% 0.50%
2008 2.00% 4.00% 4.00% 5.60% 0.50%
2009 2.00% 4.00% 4.00% 5.60% 0.50%

Source: Town Code and Town Finance Department.

Town Direct Rates

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
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Business-type
Activities

QC CFD 2006A 2009 2007/2008A Total Percentage
Fiscal GO GADA GADA WIFA Primary of Personal Per
Year Bonds Loan Loan Loans Government Income Capita
2006 12,660,000$    15,410,000$ -$                -$                 28,070,000$     5.34% $1,542
2007 12,660,000      14,870,000     -                  -                   27,530,000       4.38% $1,350
2008 12,660,000      14,310,000     -                  4,500,660        31,470,660       4.28% $1,389
2009 12,340,000      13,725,000     6,700,000       25,779,195      58,544,195       7.28% $2,364

Note: There was no outstanding debt prior to 2006.

Governmental Activities

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Fiscal Years 2006 - 2009
(Unaudited)
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Fiscal
Year
2006 12,660,000$        819% 468,889$             
2007 12,660,000          364% 319,697               
2008 12,660,000          169% 65,732                 
2009 12,340,000          149% 46,321                 

¹

Note: The District was formed in fiscal year 2006.

Estimated Per 
Capita Amount in 

District

Percentage of 
Actual Taxable 

Value of District 
Property

Quail Creek CFD¹ 
General

Obligation
Bonds

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal Years 2006 - 2009
(Unaudited)

The Quail Creek Community Facilities District, a legally separate entity, is a special taxing 
district whose debt was approved by the voters of the District.
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Estimated
Estimated Share of

Debt Percentage Direct and 
Outstanding Applicable¹ Overlapping Debt

386,845,000$ 2.299% 8,893,566$             
27,300,000 2.299% 627,627

725,000 2.540% 18,415
24,350,000 34.800% 8,473,800
1,470,000 17.500% 257,250
9,500,000 29.100% 2,764,500

450,190,000$ 21,035,158

Town direct debt-governmental activities 32,765,000

Total direct and overlapping debt 53,800,158$

¹ The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.  Applicable
  percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the governmental unit's taxable assessed value that is
  within the Town's boundaries and dividing it by the unit's total taxable assessed value.

Source: The applicable jurisiction's finance/administration department or the Arizona Department of Revenue.

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

Pima County Community College
Pima County Flood Control
Sahuarita Unified School District

Green Valley Fire District
Continental School District

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes
Pima County

Subtotal, overlapping debt
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Personal Per
Income Capita

Calendar (thousands of Personal Unemployment
Year Population dollars) Income Rate
2000 3,242 71,567$      22,075$     4.6%
2001 4,615 113,981 24,698       4.3%
2002 5,455 135,213 24,787       5.6%
2003 7,425 188,558 25,395       5.3%
2004 10,153 261,917 25,797       4.6%
2005 13,990 386,110 27,599       4.6%
2006 18,199 525,842 28,894       4.3%
2007 20,393 628,370 30,813       3.5%
2008 22,650 735,446 32,470       4.8%
2009 24,767 803,689 32,450       7.0%

Sources: For year 2000:
U.S. Census 2000

For the years 2001-2008:
Population data obtained from the Town's Planning & Zoning Department, except for year 2005 which was

obtained from the Arizona Department of Economic Security.

Per capita personal income data obtained from Arizona's Economy, Eller College of Management, the 
University of Arizona, for the Tucson Metropolitan Statistical Area.

Unempoyment rate obtained from the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics website for
the Tucson Metropolitan Statistical Area.

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
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Percentage Percentage
of Total Town of Total Town

Employer¹ Employees Employment Employees Employment
700 26.59% 465 25.25%
481 18.27% 360 19.55%

Farmers Investment Company 251 9.53% 225 12.22%
Fry's 201 7.63% - -

161 6.11% 126 6.84%
71 2.70% 120 6.52%
66 2.51% 71 3.85%
56 2.13% 85 4.61%
45 1.71% 53 2.88%

Ashley's Furniture 28 1.06% - -
Walgreens 22 0.84% - -

Total 2,082 79.08% 1,505 81.72%

¹ Excludes homebuilders not based in the Town

Note: Information prior to fiscal year 2006 was not available.

Source: Town Manager's Department-Economic Development Function
  survey of local businesses.

Sahuarita Unified School District

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Principal Employers

FY 2009 and FY 2006
(Unaudited)

20062009

Walmart

Safeway
Town of Sahuarita

Jim Click Ford

Climax Engineered Materials
Bashas
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Function/Program
Building Safety

Building permits-single family residential 731 1,127 1,531 1,614 719 790 563
Building permits-other 447 478 435 805 739 618 902

Police
Citations 693 1,647 1,954 2,232 2,170 1,671 2,700
Other contacts/call-outs 2,213 2,805 4,106 5,860 6,147 7,137 7,886

Municipal Court
Hearings/Court sessions¹ 330 2,671 3,709 3,842 8,303 10,760 11,353
Filings 852 2,084 2,958 3,971 3,214 3,457 3,433

Public Works
Street resurfacing (miles) n/a n/a 4.0 7.5 12.3 6.1 4.0
Potholes repaired n/a 163 224 108 98 136 162

Parks and Recreation
Athletic field users 6,000 8,640 9,175 12,322 10,227 13,910        57,650     
Athletic field permits issued 5 15 21 30 21 24               119          
Recreation program participants 4,250 4,452 5,243 5,909 20,281 18,446        17,204     
Ramada rentals 30 45 60 79 124 112             133          
Special event attendance n/a 1,400 2,540 4,590 8,105 11,024        16,917     
Pool attendance 800 1,000 1,260 2,635 5,147 1,856          n/a
Recreation center rentals n/a 8 18 38 77 32               34            
Sahuarita Lake rentals 3 3 5 10 30 27               60            

Wastewater
Average daily sewage treatment 121.0 214.0 353.6 408.1 446.2 556.5 586.3
(thousands of gallons)

¹ Includes bench/jury trials, review, status conferences, arraingnments, pretrial conferences,
evidentiary, motions hearings, sentencing, and probation.  These are scheduled hearings that may or may
not have been held, but these cases were individually processed.

Note: Information prior to fiscal year 2003 was not available.

Source: The applicable Town of Sahuarita departments.

Fiscal Years

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Operating Indicators

Fiscal Years 2003 - 2009
(Unaudited)

96



2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Function/Program
Police

Stations 1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          
Patrol Units 10        12        17        22        30        37        43        40        40        

Public Works
Streets and highways (miles) n/a n/a n/a n/a 73.3     85.7     95.5     118.7   118.7   
Streetlights 1          2          3          4          5          5          5          7          8          
Traffic signals n/a n/a n/a n/a 3          5          5          6          10        

Parks and Recreation
Park acreage 28.0     28.0     28.0     50.0     50.0     50.0     67.0     92.0     107.0   
Basketball courts 1.0       1.0       1.0       1.5       1.5       1.5       1.5       2.0       4.0       
Playgrounds 1          1          1          1          1          1          2          2          4          
Skate spots/parks -           -           -           -           -           -           -           1          1          
Baseball/softball fields (lighted) 2          2          2          3          3          3          3          3          5          
Baseball/softball fields (unlighted 1          1          1          -           -           -           -           -           -           
Community centers 1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          
Parks maintenance buildings -           -           -           1          1          1          1          1          1          
Ramadas 5          5          5          5          5          6          11        11        17        
Restroom facilities 2          2          2          2          2          2          4          4          5          
Sand volleyball court 1          1          1          -           -           -           -           1          1          
Off-leash dog area -           -           -           -           -           -           1          1          2          
Vehicles 1          2          2          5          6          7          7          7          7          

Wastewater
Treatment capacity (thousands of gallons) 250      250      250      490      490      490      690      690      

Note: Information prior to fiscal year 2001 was not available.

Source: The applicable Town of Sahuarita departments.

Fiscal Year

Town of Sahuarita, Arizona
Capital Asset Statistics

Fiscal Years 2001 - 2009
(Unaudited)
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